
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLORIN RESOURCE 
 CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 
Agenda 

 
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 

 
 6:30 PM 

 
8820 Elk Grove Blvd. 
Elk Grove, CA 95624 

 
Compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5 

 

Public records, including writings related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the 
Florin Resources Conservation District that are distributed less than 72 hours before the meeting, are 
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Administration building of Elk Grove 
Water District, located at 9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, California. In addition, such writings may be 
posted, whenever possible, on the Elk Grove Water District website at www.egwd.org.    
         
The Board will discuss all items on the agenda, and may take action on any item listed as an “Action” item.  
The Board may discuss items that do not appear on the agenda, but will not act on those items unless there 
is a need to take immediate action and the Board determines by a two-thirds (2/3) vote that the need for 
action arose after posting of the agenda. 
  
If necessary, the Meeting will be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss items on the agenda listed under 
“Closed Session.” At the conclusion of the Closed Session, the meeting will reconvene to “Open Session.” 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
Public Comment – Please complete a Request to Speak Form if you wish to address the Board.   
Members of the audience may comment on matters that are not included on the agenda.  Each person will 
be allowed three (3) minutes, or less if a large number of requests are received on a particular subject.  No 
action may be taken on a matter raised under "Public Comment" until the matter has been specifically 
included on an agenda as an action item.  Items listed on the agenda will be opened for public comment as 
they are considered by the Board of Directors.   

 
1. Proclamations and Announcements 

a. Recognition of Chris Phillips for 10 years of service. 
b. Recognition of Marcell Wilson for 15 years of service. 

 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment 
 

2. Consent Calendar (Stefani Phillips, Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer) 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of November 19, 2019 
b. Warrants Paid – November, 2019 
c. Board and Employee Expense/Reimbursements – November, 2019 
d. Active Accounts – November, 2019 
e. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2019-20 – November, 2019 
f. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2019-20 – November, 2019 
g. Cash Accounts – November, 2019 
h. Consultants Expenses – November, 2019 
i. Major Capital Improvement Projects – November, 2019 

  



Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment 

 
   Recommended Action:  Approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 

Calendar items a-i. 

 
3. Legislative Update (Jeff Ramos, Interim Program Manager) 

 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment   
 

4. Committee Meetings (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary) 
 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment   

 

5. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – November 2019  
 (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 

 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment   

 
6. Status Update on Action Items Following the 2019 Grand Jury Report – The 

Florin Resource Conservation District – A Case of Mistaken Identity? 
(Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 
 

Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment   
  

7. Outside Agency Meetings Report (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 
 
Associate Director Comment 

 
Public Comment    

 
8. Directors Comments 

 
9. Closed Session 
     Property: APN# 134-0110-123-0000 

Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
      Negotiating parties: Robert L. Planesi 
      Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

 
 

Adjourn to Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020            

2



December 17, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 2 

 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors 
approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent Calendar items a – i.    
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
Consent Calendar items a – i are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.  
 
By this action, the Board will approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 
Calendar items a – i.  
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
Consent Calendar items are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.    
 
Present Situation 
 
Consent Calendar items a – i are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 

Fiscal stability is in conformity with the District’s Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017 
Strategic Plan. 
 
 

3



December 17, 2019 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 2 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 

There is no financial impact associated with this report.   
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
    
 

                                                                                     

STEFANI PHILLIPS  
BOARD SECRETARY  
 
And  
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
TREASURER 
 
Attachments 

4



               

 
 
MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR November 19, 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Tuesday, November 19, 2019 
        
The regular meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called 
to order at 6:30 p.m. by Bob Gray, Vice-Chair, at 8820 Elk Grove Blvd., Elk Grove, CA. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Directors Present: Bob Gray, Lisa Medina, Elliot Mulberg, Sophia Scherman 
Directors Absent:    Tom Nelson 
Staff Present:             Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant 

General Manager; Patrick Lee, Treasurer; Donella Murillo, Finance 
Supervisor; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; Jeff Ramos, Interim 
Program Manager 

Staff Absent:  None 
Associate Directors Present:  Paul Lindsay, Shahid Chaudhry 
Associate Directors Absent: None 
General Counsel Present: Ren Nosky, JRG Attorneys at Law   
 
Public Comment 
Nothing to report. 
 

1. Proclamations and Announcements 
       General Manager Mark Madison informed the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) 

Board of Directors (Board) that the FRCD received the Presidents Special Recognition Award 
from the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Power Insurance Authority 
(ACWA/JPIA). The FRCD was recognized primarily in Risk Management and Safety related 
to loss ratios for Liability and Property Insurance Coverages. The Board asked that staff place 
the awards in the lobby for public viewing. 

 
Mr. Madison recognized Water Distribution Operator II Jose Mendoza and Water Distribution 
Operator II Michael Montiel for their 10 years of service to the Elk Grove Water District 
(EGWD). Mr. Madison also recognized Human Resources Administrator Stefani Phillips for 
her 20 years of service with EGWD. 
 
Lynn Wheat told the Board that she appreciates hearing about the people that work for the 
District. 
 
In the absence of Chair Tom Nelson, Vice-Chair Bob Gray asked the Board to approve an 
amendment to the agenda adding two (2) items: 1) Resolution to Nominate Pamela Tobin for 
Vice-President of the ACWA for the 2020-2021 Term, and 2) Closed Session – Conference 
with Real Property Negotiators, both of which arose after the agenda was posted and are 
time sensitive.  
 
General Counsel Ren Nosky stated that Section 54954.2(b)(2) of the Brown Act allows a 
Board to take action on certain items that arise after the posting of the regular agenda, as 
long as the items need immediate action and cannot wait until the next meeting. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Medina) to approve an amendment to the agenda adding two (2) items: 1) 
Resolution to Nominate Pamela Tobin for Vice-President of the ACWA for the 2020-2021 

5

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      a



2 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR November 19, 2019 
 

  

Term and 2) Closed Session – Conference with Real Property Negotiators. 4/0: Gray, 
Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman 
 

2.    Consent Calendar 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2019 
b. Warrants Paid – October, 2019 
c. Board and Employee Expense/Reimbursements – October, 2019 
d. Active Accounts – October, 2019 
e. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2019-20 – October, 2019 
f. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2019-20 – October, 2019 
g. Cash Accounts – October, 2019 
h. Consultants Expenses – October, 2019 
i. Major Capital Improvement Projects – October, 2019 
 

MSC (Scherman/Mulberg) to approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 
Calendar items a-i. 4/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman. 
 
Resolution to Nominate Pamela Tobin for Vice-President of the Association of 
California Water Agencies for the 2020-2021 Term 
Added Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2). 
 
Mr. Madison provided background on the item.  
 
In summary, Mr. Madison was approached by Pamela Tobin at the Regional Water Authority 
(RWA) Board Meeting on Thursday, November 14, 2019, asking that the Board approve a 
resolution that would allow the District to make a motion or second the nomination from the 
floor of the General Session Membership Meeting, happening the first week of December at 
the ACWA Fall Conference, nominating Pamela Tobin for Vice-President of ACWA for the 
2020-2021 term. 
 
MSC (Mulberg/Medina) to adopt Resolution No. 11.19.19.04, supporting the floor nomination 
of Pamela Tobin for Vice-President of the Association of California Water Agencies for the 
2020-2021 term. The Board authorizes Vice-Chair Bob Gray to sign Resolution No. 
11.19.19.04 on behalf of Chair Tom Nelson. 4/0: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman 
 

3. Committee Meetings 
There were no committee meetings held in the month of October.   

 

4. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – October 2019 
Mr. Madison presented an overview of the EGWD Operations Report – October 2019. He 
provided the summary points to the Board. 
  

5. Commercial Class A Differential Pay Policy 
Ms. Phillips presented the proposed policy to the Board members and provided background 
on the subject. 
 
In summary, a policy establishing differential pay for water distribution and treatment 
operators who carry a Commercial Class A License (Class A License) was developed for the 
Board to consider. The proposed policy was developed to provide appropriate compensation 
to cover the personal impact the Class A License has on the employees; to aide in retention 
and recruitment; to enhance morale; and to assist the District in developing an elite team of 

6



3 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR November 19, 2019 
 

  

water operators. The proposed policy prescribes any full-time, non-exempt, water operator 
possessing a Class A License shall be paid a differential of $1.50 per hour above his or her 
regular rate of pay. In preparation of the proposed policy, staff performed research of many 
agencies in the region to learn their requirements of the Class A License and if the agencies 
provide a differential pay. This information was provided during the Board Working Group 
meeting comprised of Chair Tom Nelson and Vice-Chair Bob Gray. The immediate annual 
impact on the operating budget is $29,120, up to a maximum of $49,920 for all future budget 
years. 
 
Director Lisa Medina commented the importance of retaining staff and believes the 
Commercial Class A Differential Pay Policy is a benefit that helps ensure that. 
 
Director Elliot Mulberg inquired about the process to acquire a Class A License. Ms. Phillips 
explained the process the employees have to go through in order to receive a Class A 
License. 
 
Mr. Madison explained the impact on the personal lives of those who hold a Class A License. 
There was a lengthy discussion on the topic. 
 
Associate Director Paul Lindsay asked a few questions, including the District’s need for Class 
A Licenses. He also commented his opinion that staff reports should provide sufficient 
background supporting the recommendation, such as the research conducted for the public’s 
knowledge. 

 

MSC (Medina/Scherman) to adopt Resolution No. 11.19.19.01, amending the Employee 
Policy Manual to include Section 4.2.13 Commercial Class A License Differential Pay. The 
Board authorizes Vice-Chair Bob Gray to sign Resolution No. 11.19.19.01 on behalf of Chair 
Tom Nelson. 4/0: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman 

 

6. Board of Director Orientation Policy 
Ms. Phillips presented the proposed policy to the Board members and provided background 
on the subject. 
 
In summary, staff has developed a policy establishing an orientation process for newly 
elected or appointed Board members. This process will help the new Board members to 
understand the District, including its services, facilities and programs, as well as ensure they 
are properly carrying out their roles.  This policy helps the District comply with part of Grand 
Jury Report recommendation R10, which is to establish an onboarding process for new 
Board members that includes information on policy and operations. This policy also follows 
the District’s key objective for Fiscal Year 2019-20 to update all Board policies, including the 
addition of new policies. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Medina) to adopt Resolution No. 11.19.19.02, establishing a Board of 
Director Orientation Policy. The Board authorizes Vice-Chair Bob Gray to sign Resolution 
No. 11.19.19.02 on behalf of Chair Tom Nelson. 4/0: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman 

 
7. Amendment to the Professional and Consultant Services Agreements Policy 

Finance Manager Patrick Lee presented the item to the Board. 
 
In summary, staff made proposed changes to the Professional and Consultant Services 
Agreements Policy. The proposed changes came from the Grand Jury Report, specifically 
recommendations R5 and R6, and were intended to address the types of professional and 

7



4 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR November 19, 2019 
 

  

consultant services required to be procured through the policy and to address the use of 
interim contracts. Staff also proposed the addition of time constraint justification to Section 7. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Medina) to adopt Resolution No. 11.19.19.03, amending and replacing the 
Professional and Consultant Services Agreement Policy. The Board authorizes Vice-Chair 
Bob Gray to sign Resolution No. 11.19.19.03 on behalf of Chair Tom Nelson. 4/0: Gray, 
Medina, Mulberg, and Scherman 

 

8. Status Update on Action Items Following the 2019 Grand Jury Report – The 
Florin Resource Conservation District – A Case of Mistaken Identity?  
Mr. Madison provided an update on the Grand Jury Report action items. He informed the 
Board on the status of the action items to date, in reference to all the recommendations. 
 

Assistant General Manager Bruce Kamilos explained the pilot program for the iHydrant to the 
Board. Director Medina asked about the potential cost to ratepayers of the iHydrant. Mr. 
Kamilos informed Director Medina that the iHydrants are economically priced and the 
expense impact to the District was looked at closely when deciding on which product to 
purchase. He also explained the other expenses that come with the use of the iHhydrant, 
including an annual fee for a data plan. 
 
The District is in line to complete all recommendations on time.  
 
Mr. Lindsay complimented the Board and staff on their efforts to comply with the 
recommendations given by the Grand Jury Report. 
 

9. Outside Agency Meetings Report 
Staff and Board members spoke regarding the meetings they attended since the last Regular 
Board Meeting. 

 
Mr. Madison thanked Jeff Ramos for helping the District. 

 

10.  Directors Comments 
Nothing to report. 
 
Closed Session  
Added Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(b)(2). 
 
a. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 

 Property: APN# 134-0072-016-0000 
 Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties: Cabrera Family Trust 
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 

 Property: APN# 134-0072-015-0000 
Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties:  Bigelow Family Trust 
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

 
  Property: APN# 134-0072-014-0000 

Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties:  Anthony and Eloise Badique 

8



5 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE FRCD FOR November 19, 2019 
 

  

Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 
 

   Property: APN# 134-0072-013-0000 
 Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  

  Negotiating parties:  E/A Properties, LLC, Balfour Properties, LLC,  
 and HJM Properties, LLC 
 Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 

 Property: APN# 116-0100-085-0000 
 Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties: City of Elk Grove  
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 

 Property: APN# 134-0110-123-0000 
 Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties: Elk Grove Masonic Lodge #173 
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

 

This evening the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager by a vote of four (4) to 
nothing to terminate the purchase and sale agreement for the District’s purchase of the four 
(4) parcels located on Elk Grove Blvd. with parcel numbers 134-0072-013-0000, 134-0072-
014-0000, 134-0072-015-0000, and 134-0072-016-0000. The Board took no other reportable 
action. 

 

Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on December 17, 2019. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 

Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
AK/SP 

9



E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 -
  
B

a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 -
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

(9
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 O
P

S

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 W

e
lls

it
e
's

, 
a
n
d
 M

O
C

D
a
ily

 T
a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e
ts

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 f
o
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 -

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

In
s
ta

ll 
F

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 G

a
te

 -
 M

a
rv

e
l 
W

e
ll 

#
3

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 E
n
c
ro

a
c
h
m

e
n
t 
&

 B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

B
a
c
k
w

a
s
h
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
F

e
e
s

J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 A
D

M
IN

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

O
c
to

b
e
r 

B
ill

in
g
 a

n
d
 I
n
s
e
rt

P
re

lim
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
W

o
rk

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

(5
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 B
IT

 P
ro

g
ra

m
, 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
h

e
c
k
 H

is
to

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 F

ro
m

: 
1
1
/1

/2
0
1
9
 t

o
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

C
h

e
c
k

N
u

m
b

e
r

C
h

e
c
k

D
a
te

V
e
n

d
o

r

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
a
m

e
C

h
e
c
k
 

0
5

0
1

0
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
A

. 
T

E
IC

A
. 

T
E

IC
H

E
R

T
 &

 S
O

N
, 

IN
C

1
,1

5
5

.2
4

0
5

0
1

0
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
A

C
W

A
J
P

I
 C

B
&

T
/ 

A
C

W
A

-J
P

IA
6

5
,1

0
9

.1
3

0
5

0
1

0
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
A

M
A

Z
O

N
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
,4

9
0

.9
0

0
5

0
1

0
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
B

A
Y

 A
L

A
B

A
Y

 A
L

A
R

M
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
,1

9
7

.6
2

0
5

0
1

0
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
B

E
N

 R
E

S
B

E
N

E
F

IT
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
, 

IN
C

1
0

0
.0

0

0
5

0
1

0
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
B

G
 S

O
L

U
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
 B

Y
 B

G
 I

N
C

.
8

,8
1

6
.2

5

0
5

0
1

0
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
B

R
E

N
N

T
A

B
R

E
N

N
T

A
G

 P
A

C
IF

IC
, 

IN
C

3
,7

3
4

.6
6

0
5

0
1

0
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
B

S
K

4
B

S
K

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
3

7
5

.0
0

0
5

0
1

0
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

A
L

 S
T

E
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
E

A
M

6
8

.3
1

0
5

0
1

0
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

F
F

N
T

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
5

.5
6

0
5

0
1

1
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

H
I1

2
C

H
IC

A
G

O
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
2

.6
0

0
5

0
1

1
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

IN
T

A
S

2
C

IN
T

A
S

3
1

2
.0

8

0
5

0
1

1
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

L
A

R
K

 C
C

L
A

R
K

-C
A

D
M

A
N

, 
IN

C
2

,0
3

4
.0

0

0
5

0
1

1
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

O
E

G
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

5
,5

4
5

.7
5

0
5

0
1

1
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

O
U

N
T

Y
4

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

1
,4

9
6

.1
8

0
5

0
1

1
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

O
V

E
R

 A
C

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

, 
IN

C
3

6
0

.0
0

0
5

0
1

1
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
 F

IR
A

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
1

4
.4

5

0
5

0
1

1
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 A
H

O
A

R
T

IS
A

N
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

6
5

.2
0

0
5

0
1

1
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 F
T

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
7

9
.2

2

0
5

0
1

1
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 I
N

E
IN

E
Z

 T
A

P
IZ

3
9

.7
6

0
5

0
1

2
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 M
Y

R
M

Y
L

A
 R

O
C

K
W

E
L

L
3

1
.7

4

0
5

0
1

2
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 N
A

I
N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
9

6
.5

6

0
5

0
1

2
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 O
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
A

S
T

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

7
4

.1
1

0
5

0
1

2
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

 S
IE

S
IE

R
R

A
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

, 
IN

C
1

,6
5

0
.4

5

0
5

0
1

2
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

C
E

C
C

E
C

IL
IA

 L
A

N
D

E
S

5
3

.4
0

0
5

0
1

2
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

C
O

N
C

O
N

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
E

O
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
8

4
.1

9

0
5

0
1

2
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

F
N

C
F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

2
3

.7
4

0
5

0
1

2
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

F
T

C
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
5

5
.5

4

0
5

0
1

2
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

F
T

C
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

0
6

.8
6

0
5

0
1

2
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

N
IM

N
ID

A
 M

A
D

A
R

A
N

G
6

8
.8

3

0
5

0
1

3
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

O
A

T
H

P
A

T
R

IC
IA

 H
O

R
T

O
N

1
2

.3
4

0
5

0
1

3
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

O
L

D
1

O
L

D
 R

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
4

4
.3

4

0
5

0
1

3
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

O
R

1
1

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

A
S

T
 T

IT
L

E
1

2
7

.2
8

0
5

0
1

3
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

O
R

A
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
A

S
T

 T
IT

L
E

1
2

2
.7

6

0
5

0
1

3
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

S
IM

S
S

IM
R

A
N

J
IT

 S
IN

G
H

8
2

.2
7

0
5

0
1

3
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
C

R
F

S
T

T
S

T
E

W
A

R
T

 T
IT

L
E

6
.0

0

0
5

0
1

3
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
D

A
T

A
P

R
O

D
A

T
A

P
R

O
S

E
 L

L
C

7
,3

7
3

.9
9

0
5

0
1

3
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
D

R
E

Y
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

S
 +

 B
L

A
C

K
F

O
R

D
 

2
,2

2
0

.0
0

0
5

0
1

3
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
E

G
 F

O
R

D
E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 F

O
R

D
6

8
8

.1
1

0
5

0
1

3
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
E

L
K

 L
O

C
E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

 C
O

3
2

.2
7

0
5

0
1

4
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
F

A
S

T
E

N
A

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
3

1
6

.7
6

0
5

0
1

4
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
F

E
R

G
U

S
F

E
R

G
U

S
O

N
 W

A
T

E
R

W
O

R
K

S
 #

1
4

2
3

1
0

4
.1

9

10

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      b



B
iw

e
e
k
ly

 V
e
h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 -
  
B

a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

A
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 -

 G
ia

n
t 
P

u
m

p
k
in

 F
e
s
ti
v
a
l

F
u
e
l

M
ile

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

F
a
ll 

/ 
W

in
te

r 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r

R
R

W
T

F
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

 C
a
m

e
ra

 S
y
s
te

m

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 A
u
d
it
in

g
 S

o
ft
w

a
re

 f
o
r 

P
C

I 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

T
re

e
 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry
 f
o
r 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e
n
ta

l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

(7
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

  
T

ru
c
k
s
 #

4
0
2
 &

 #
4
1
8

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

e
rs

 f
o
r 

IT

A
ft
e
r 

H
o
u
rs

 C
a
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

O
n
 c

a
ll

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 

D
3
 -

 J
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
o
z
a
 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

D
2
 -

  
B

ru
c
e
 K

a
m

ilo
s

T
ra

v
e
l 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
A

W
W

A
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

C
o
p
ie

r 
- 

A
D

M
IN

A
n
n
u
a
l 
W

a
te

rT
ra

x
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 -

 W
a
te

r 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 D

a
ta

b
a
s
e

(5
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
, 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

e
te

r-
 D

e
p
o
s
it
 R

e
fu

n
d

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 f
o
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 -

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

E
m

ily
 S

tr
e
e
t 
- 

S
a
w

 C
u
t 
- 

B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

0
5

0
1

4
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
F

L
E

E
T

F
L

E
E

T
W

A
S

H
3

4
0

.2
0

0
5

0
1

4
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
F

R
O

N
T

 C
F

R
O

N
T

IE
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

2
4

8
.6

0

0
5

0
1

4
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
H

A
C

H
H

A
C

H
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
8

6
.7

4

0
5

0
1

4
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
H

A
N

F
O

R
D

H
A

N
D

F
O

R
D

 S
A

N
D

 &
 G

R
A

V
E

L
, 

IN
C

8
4

7
.4

6

0
5

0
1

4
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
H

E
R

B
U

R
G

H
E

R
B

U
R

G
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

5
2

5
.0

0

0
5

0
1

4
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
H

O
P

K
IN

S
H

O
P

K
IN

S
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 

1
9

7
.9

8

0
5

0
1

4
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
IN

T
 S

T
A

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 O

IL
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
,5

3
1

.7
5

0
5

0
1

4
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
K

A
M

IL
O

S
B

R
U

C
E

 K
A

M
IL

O
S

7
.9

5

0
5

0
1

5
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
L

A
K

E
 V

L
A

K
E

 V
U

E
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

, 
IN

C
1

9
7

.5
0

0
5

0
1

5
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
L

O
D

I
L

O
D

I 
T

R
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
1

8
3

.5
0

0
5

0
1

5
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
M

E
T

R
O

2
M

E
T

R
O

 M
A

IL
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
1

,9
9

6
.0

0

0
5

0
1

5
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
M

R
.S

E
C

U
M

R
. 

S
E

R
C

U
R

IT
Y

 C
A

M
E

R
A

, 
IN

C
1

1
,9

2
2

.8
5

0
5

0
1

5
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
N

E
T

W
R

IX
N

E
T

W
R

IX
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
5

3
7

.0
0

0
5

0
1

5
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
N

O
R

C
A

L
A

N
O

R
C

A
L

 A
R

B
O

R
IS

T
S

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
5

0
1

5
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
N

T
S

N
T

S
 M

IK
E

D
O

N
. 

L
L

C
1

,0
6

9
.0

0

0
5

0
1

5
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
P

A
C

E
P

A
C

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
R

P
8

,5
0

8
.7

4

0
5

0
1

5
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
R

A
D

IA
L

R
A

D
IA

L
 T

IR
E

 O
F

 E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

6
4

2
.0

5

0
5

0
1

5
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
R

E
P

U
B

L
I

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 #
9

2
2

1
,4

9
2

.4
3

0
5

0
1

6
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
R

IV
C

IT
Y

R
IV

E
R

 C
IT

Y
 W

A
S

T
E

 R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
R

S
 

4
2

1
.2

0

0
5

0
1

6
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

A
C

 5
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

8
.0

0

0
5

0
1

6
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

A
C

 5
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

8
.0

0

0
5

0
1

6
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

A
C

 5
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

8
.0

0

0
5

0
1

6
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

IE
R

R
A

S
IE

R
R

A
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
9

5
4

.0
3

0
5

0
1

6
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

IG
N

 C
E

T
H

E
 S

IG
N

 C
E

N
T

E
R

3
1

9
.6

7

0
5

0
1

6
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

,8
1

9
.7

8

0
5

0
1

6
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
6

1
3

.4
5

0
5

0
1

6
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
2

,8
0

3
.5

5

0
5

0
1

6
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
1

2
,7

8
2

.4
5

0
5

0
1

7
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
1

,8
8

3
.1

0

0
5

0
1

7
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
4

2
.1

7

0
5

0
1

7
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

4
7

.5
6

0
5

0
1

7
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

,8
2

2
.2

0

0
5

0
1

7
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
9

9
6

.8
6

0
5

0
1

7
5

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
T

E
C

H
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
3

,2
3

5
.0

0

0
5

0
1

7
6

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

N
S

W
E

R
IN

G
 

6
9

0
.4

9

0
5

0
1

7
7

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

W
R

C
B

2
S

W
R

C
B

-D
W

O
C

P
9

0
.0

0

0
5

0
1

7
8

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
S

W
R

C
B

2
S

W
R

C
B

-D
W

O
C

P
6

0
.0

0

0
5

0
1

7
9

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
T

 F
R

A
N

K
T

R
A

V
IS

 F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
1

4
3

.9
0

0
5

0
1

8
0

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
T

O
S

H
IB

A
T

O
S

H
IB

A
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

9
3

.0
1

0
5

0
1

8
1

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
U

L
IN

E
U

L
IN

E
5

9
.6

4

0
5

0
1

8
2

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
U

N
IT

E
D

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

IT
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

1
1

.9
4

0
5

0
1

8
3

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
W

A
T

E
R

 T
W

A
T

E
R

T
R

A
X

 U
S

A
, 

IN
C

9
,9

5
0

.5
6

0
5

0
1

8
4

1
1

/7
/2

0
1

9
Z

U
K

E
S

Z
U

K
E

'S
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 I
N

C
.

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
5

0
1

8
5

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

9
2

.9
1

0
5

0
1

8
6

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

A
M

E
 P

A
V

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 P

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 
1

,5
0

2
.2

7

0
5

0
1

8
7

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

B
R

E
N

N
T

A
B

R
E

N
N

T
A

G
 P

A
C

IF
IC

, 
IN

C
1

,1
5

2
.7

9

0
5

0
1

8
8

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

B
R

IN
K

S
B

R
IN

K
'S

 I
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

3
7

7
.5

8

0
5

0
1

8
9

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

B
S

K
4

B
S

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

9
6

0
.0

0

0
5

0
1

9
0

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
A

L
 C

U
T

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 C
U

T
 &

 C
O

R
E

, 
IN

C
2

,2
2

5
.0

0

0
5

0
1

9
1

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
IN

T
A

S
C

IN
T

A
S

2
8

.5
5

11



(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 V
F

D
 R

R
W

T
F

E
th

e
rn

e
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
/P

h
o
n
e
s
-M

O
C

S
a
c
ra

m
e
n
to

 C
o
u
n
ty

 W
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
s
 -

 S
e
p
 &

 O
c
t 
2
0
1
9

D
u
m

p
 F

e
e
s

J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 M
O

C

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 M

e
te

r-
 D

e
p
o
s
it
 R

e
fu

n
d

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 U
ti
lit

y
 C

re
w

(3
) 

fo
r 

F
lo

o
d
 M

A
R

 P
u
b
lic

 F
o
ru

m

C
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
S

u
p
p
lie

s

M
e
a
ls

, 
P

a
rk

in
g

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

S
a
fe

ty
 F

ir
s
t 
S

tr
e
a
m

in
g
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 R

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
, 
A

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

P
o
s
ta

g
e
 f
o
r 

F
a
ll 

/ 
W

in
te

r 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r

(4
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
s
 

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

B
iw

e
e
k
ly

 V
e
h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

(2
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

&
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
9

(8
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e
n
ta

l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
- 

B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

P
o
s
ta

g
e
 -

 A
D

M
IN

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 F
a
n
 M

o
to

r-
 W

e
ll 

#
1
1

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 T
ru

c
k
 #

4
1
8

2
0
1
9
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 2

0
1
8
 B

ill
a
b
le

 T
ic

k
e
t 
F

e
e
s

P
e
rm

it
 t
o
 O

p
e
ra

te
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
F

e
e
s
 F

Y
 1

9
-2

0

(3
) 

In
v
o
ic

e
s
 -

 L
a
p
to

p
 f
o
r 

C
S

D
 B

u
ild

in
g
, 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

, 
S

u
p
p
lie

s

D
a
ily

 T
a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e
ts

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 -

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 S
tr

ip
 a

n
d
 r

e
fi
n
is

h
 M

O
C

 &
 I
T

 C
e
n
te

r

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

0
5

0
1

9
2

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
IN

T
A

S
2

C
IN

T
A

S
3

3
.2

2

0
5

0
1

9
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
O

A
C

C
O

O
P

E
R

 O
A

T
E

S
 A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

6
,7

1
5

.5
7

0
5

0
1

9
4

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
O

N
S

O
L

I
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

1
,3

3
0

.6
9

0
5

0
1

9
5

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
O

U
N

T
Y

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

4
7

0
,2

0
9

.7
6

0
5

0
1

9
6

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
O

U
N

T
Y

3
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
6

5
0

.1
0

0
5

0
1

9
7

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
O

V
E

R
 A

C
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

4
9

9
.0

0

0
5

0
1

9
8

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
 M

O
Z

M
O

Z
IN

G
O

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
, 

IN
C

1
,3

4
7

.2
6

0
5

0
1

9
9

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 A
A

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

7
0

.8
6

0
5

0
2

0
0

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 B
K

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

4
9

.2
4

0
5

0
2

0
1

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 D
M

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,1
6

2
.5

9

0
5

0
2

0
2

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 M
J
M

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

8
6

.7
5

0
5

0
2

0
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 S
H

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7

7
0

.5
4

0
5

0
2

0
4

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 S
J

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

9
9

.0
0

0
5

0
2

0
5

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 S
P

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

0
4

.0
5

0
5

0
2

0
6

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

 S
S

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

5
.1

5

0
5

0
2

0
7

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

C
S

P
L

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

,0
3

8
.2

3

0
5

0
2

0
8

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

E
G

 F
O

R
D

E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

 F
O

R
D

4
3

8
.3

3

0
5

0
2

0
9

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

E
G

C
O

C
E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 
7

2
0

.0
0

0
5

0
2

1
0

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
F

A
S

T
E

N
A

L
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

5
9

6
.5

3

0
5

0
2

1
1

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

F
L

E
E

T
F

L
E

E
T

W
A

S
H

3
2

4
.0

0

0
5

0
2

1
2

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

G
R

A
IN

G
E

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
3

2
3

.6
3

0
5

0
2

1
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

J
R

G
J
R

G
 A

T
T

O
R

N
E

Y
S

, 
L

L
P

1
9

,4
5

1
.5

7

0
5

0
2

1
4

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

N
T

S
N

T
S

 M
IK

E
D

O
N

. 
L

L
C

2
,0

5
5

.5
1

0
5

0
2

1
5

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

O
R

E
IL

L
Y

O
'R

E
IL

L
Y

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
4

3
.0

6

0
5

0
2

1
6

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

P
A

C
E

P
A

C
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

R
P

1
,4

8
5

.3
1

0
5

0
2

1
7

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

P
IT

 4
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 P

O
W

E
R

5
3

7
.1

5

0
5

0
2

1
8

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

P
M

I
P

E
R

R
Y

M
A

N
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

, 
IN

C
.

1
,1

4
3

.0
7

0
5

0
2

1
9

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

R
A

D
IA

L
R

A
D

IA
L

 T
IR

E
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
1

,0
5

7
.0

1

0
5

0
2

2
0

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

R
D

O
 1

R
D

O
 T

R
U

S
T

 #
 8

0
-5

8
0

0
3

2
9

.1
0

0
5

0
2

2
1

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

R
E

P
U

B
L

I
R

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 #

9
2

2
7

7
.4

8

0
5

0
2

2
2

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

S
U

M
M

IT
A

IR
 W

O
R

K
S

 I
N

C
2

4
6

.0
0

0
5

0
2

2
3

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

U
L

T
R

A
U

L
T

R
A

 T
R

U
C

K
 W

O
R

K
S

, 
IN

C
2

3
0

.0
0

0
5

0
2

2
4

1
1

/1
3

/2
0

1
9

U
N

D
E

R
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
L

E
R

T
4

,4
4

9
.8

2

0
5

0
2

2
5

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

A
IR

 Q
U

A
A

IR
 Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
5

,4
4

9
.0

0

0
5

0
2

2
6

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,4
6

8
.2

5

0
5

0
2

2
7

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

B
G

 S
O

L
U

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

 B
G

 I
N

C
.

9
,1

4
6

.2
5

0
5

0
2

2
8

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

B
S

K
4

B
S

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

9
6

5
.5

0

0
5

0
2

2
9

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
A

L
A

T
C

A
L

A
T

L
A

N
T

IC
 T

IT
L

E
2

0
9

.5
0

0
5

0
2

3
0

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
A

P
 R

U
B

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 R
U

B
B

E
R

 &
 G

A
S

K
E

T
1

,2
0

1
.7

5

0
5

0
2

3
1

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
IN

T
A

S
2

C
IN

T
A

S
1

8
4

.1
6

0
5

0
2

3
2

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
O

V
E

R
 A

C
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

8
5

7
.2

8

0
5

0
2

3
3

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

 F
ID

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
1

2
1

.4
3

0
5

0
2

3
4

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
 A

C
A

A
C

A
C

IA
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 H

O
M

E
S

 L
L

C
7

1
.0

7

0
5

0
2

3
5

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
 F

A
C

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
6

8
.6

5

0
5

0
2

3
6

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
 L

E
N

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

A
, 

IN
C

5
6

.5
0

0
5

0
2

3
7

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
A

R
T

T
A

R
T

H
U

R
 T

R
U

O
N

G
6

.1
5

0
5

0
2

3
8

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
C

A
L

C
A

L
A

T
L

A
N

T
IC

 T
IT

L
E

6
9

.4
7

0
5

0
2

3
9

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
C

A
L

C
A

L
A

T
L

A
N

T
IC

 T
IT

L
E

4
.5

9

0
5

0
2

4
0

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
F

IR
2

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
7

.1
1

0
5

0
2

4
1

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
F

T
C

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
4

.1
4

12



A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
  
- 

V
a
c
to

r 
E

n
g
in

e
 F

ra
m

e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 D
e
m

o
, 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 B

ro
k
e
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
C

lo
s
e
d
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

R
e
fu

n
d

M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 &
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

B
o
a
rd

 P
o
lic

ie
s
 

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

L
ie

n
 R

e
le

a
s
e

A
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 -

 O
p
e
ra

to
r 

In
 T

ra
in

in
g

A
n
n
u
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e
s
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

3
2
6
0
 &

 1
3
2
6
9

S
o
ft
w

a
re

 f
o
r 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
M

a
c
h
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

0
5

0
2

4
2

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
IR

2
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

2
0

7
.3

4

0
5

0
2

4
3

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
IS

B
IS

A
B

E
L

 B
E

R
R

Y
3

6
.7

9

0
5

0
2

4
4

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

C
R

F
M

A
B

A
M

A
R

Y
 B

A
T

T
E

R
S

H
E

L
L

2
7

.6
2

0
5

0
2

4
5

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

D
IT

C
H

 3
D

IT
C

H
 W

IT
C

H
 W

E
S

T
8

,2
3

1
.1

7

0
5

0
2

4
6

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

D
M

V
D

M
V

3
.0

0

0
5

0
2

4
7

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

A
S

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
2

0
0

.0
0

0
5

0
2

4
8

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

K
A

IS
E

R
2

T
H

E
 P

E
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

E
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 

2
3

0
.0

0

0
5

0
2

4
9

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

K
E

V
IN

 Y
K

E
V

IN
 Y

O
U

N
G

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 
2

,7
8

5
.0

0

0
5

0
2

5
0

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

M
A

R
R

M
A

R
R

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
, 

L
L

C
.

9
5

.5
4

0
5

0
2

5
1

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

N
T

S
N

T
S

 M
IK

E
D

O
N

. 
L

L
C

1
2

5
.0

0

0
5

0
2

5
2

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

O
L

D
 R

E
1

O
L

D
 R

E
P

U
B

L
IC

 T
IT

L
E

9
2

.4
7

0
5

0
2

5
3

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

P
A

C
E

P
A

C
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

R
P

6
0

4
.8

9

0
5

0
2

5
4

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

P
E

S
T

P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 I

N
C

1
6

0
.0

0

0
5

0
2

5
5

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

P
G

&
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
S

 &
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 
2

3
.3

8

0
5

0
2

5
6

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

R
G

S
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 
3

,3
0

0
.0

0

0
5

0
2

5
7

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
A

C
 5

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
8

.0
0

0
5

0
2

5
8

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
A

C
 5

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
8

.0
0

0
5

0
2

5
9

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
A

C
 5

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
8

.0
0

0
5

0
2

6
0

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
A

C
 5

S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
8

.0
0

0
5

0
2

6
1

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
A

C
 B

E
E

T
H

E
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 B

E
E

4
0

0
.0

0

0
5

0
2

6
2

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
IE

R
R

A
S

IE
R

R
A

 O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
6

8
.1

6

0
5

0
2

6
3

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

S
W

R
C

B
S

W
R

C
B

2
,5

7
2

.0
0

0
5

0
2

6
4

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

Z
IV

A
R

O
Z

IV
A

R
O

 I
N

C
.

3
,3

8
8

.3
2

0
5

0
2

6
5

1
1

/2
0

/2
0

1
9

Z
O

O
M

Z
O

O
M

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
3

9
5

.1
2

T
o

ta
l:

7
7

9
,2

2
4

.2
3

13



FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT/ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

BOARD AND EMPLOYEE MONTHLY EXPENSE/REIMBURSEMENTS

INDIVIDUAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PAID

Travis Franklin Meals, Mileage, Uber - AWWA Conference $143.00

David Frederick Cross Connection Control Exam $155.00

Bruce Kamilos Flood MAR Public Forum $150.00

Mark J. Madison Flood MAR Public Forum $150.00

Tom Nelson Flood MAR Public Forum $150.00

$748.00

11/30/2019

14

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      c



E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1

9

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
1

,8
5

7
  

  
1

1
,8

9
1

1
1

,8
8

9
1

1
,9

0
5

1
1

,9
4

1

  
  
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

3
6

3
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

3
3

6
5

3
6

5
3

6
2

  
  
 I

rr
ig

a
ti

o
n

1
7

0
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

0
1

7
0

1
7

3
1

7
5

  
  
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
8

1
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

1
1

8
1

1
8

3
1

8
1

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
1

2
,5

7
1

  
  

1
2

,6
0

5
  

1
2

,6
0

5
  

  
 

1
2

,6
2

6
  

1
2

,6
5

9
  

-
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

F
Y

 2
0
1
8
/2

0
1

9

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
1

,7
9

9
  

  
1

1
,8

1
9

1
1

,8
0

0
1

1
,8

1
0

1
1

,8
0

0
1

1
,8

0
8

1
1

,8
0

3
1

1
,8

0
0

1
1

,8
2

4
  

 
1

1
,8

4
4

  
1

1
,8

3
0

  
1

1
,8

4
2

  
  
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

5
3

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

3
3

6
6

3
6

3
3

6
4

3
6

3
3

6
3

3
6

2
3

6
2

  
  

  
  

3
6

3
  

  
  

 
3

6
2

  
  

  
 

3
6

2

  
  
 I

rr
ig

a
ti

o
n

1
6

6
1

6
6

1
6

9
1

6
9

1
6

9
1

6
9

1
6

7
1

6
8

  
  

  
  

1
6

9
  

  
  

 
1

7
0

  
  

  
 

1
7

0

  
  
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
7

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
1

7
8

1
7

9
1

7
9

1
7

9
1

7
9

1
7

8
1

7
9

  
  

  
  

1
7

9
  

  
  

 
1

8
1

  
  

  
 

1
8

1

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
1

2
,5

0
9

  
  

1
2

,5
2

5
  

1
2

,5
1

0
  

  
 

1
2

,5
2

1
  

1
2

,5
1

2
  

1
2

,5
1

9
  

1
2

,5
1

4
  

1
2

,5
0

7
  

1
2

,5
3

3
  

 
1

2
,5

5
5

  
1

2
,5

4
3

  
1

2
,5

5
5

  
  

 

15

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      d



Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services 7,866,354$            

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & Benefits (2) 1,517,999              

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 15,170                   

Office & Operational 557,464                 

Purchased Water 1,436,977              

Outside Services 295,352                 

Equipment Rent, Taxes, and Utilities 218,076                 

Total Operating Expenses 4,041,038            

Net Operating Income 3,825,316$            

Annual Interest & Principal Payments
$3,826,739 1,594,475$            (1)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio, YTD Only: 2.40

   Required 1.15

Notes:  

1.  Reflects budget divided by number of months year to date. 

     However, first Principal/Interest Payments made in September.
     Projected Annual Budget Coverage Ratio is 1.38

2.  Reflects only YTD due to CalPERS, not entire 
     prepayment for year.

As of 11/30/2019

Elk Grove Water District
Bond Covenant Status
For Fiscal Year 2019-20

Adjusted for Prepayments

16

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      e



5/12=41.67%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Variance Realized

Revenues 4100 - 4900 7,866,354$      15,172,243$  (7,305,889)$     51.85%

Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 1,714,517        4,332,850       (2,618,333)       39.57%

less Capitalized Labor (96,759)            (424,667)         327,908            22.78%

Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (3) (99,759)            

 Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: 1,517,999$      3,908,183$     (2,390,184)       38.84%

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 15,170              51,124            (35,954)             29.67%

Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 557,464            1,208,164       (650,700)          46.14%

Purchased Water est. (4) 5495 - 5495 1,436,977        3,135,689       (1,698,712)       45.83%

Outside Services 5505 - 5580 295,352            1,160,573       (865,221)          25.45%

Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 218,076            416,200          (198,124)          52.40%

Total Operational Expenses 4,041,038$      9,879,933$     (5,838,895)$     40.90%

Net Operating Income 3,825,316$      5,292,310$     (1,466,994)$     72.28%

Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Received 9910 - 9910 71,997              100,000 (28,003) 72.00%

Unrealized Gains/Losses 9911 - 9911 27,198              -                   27,198              100.00%

Other Income/Expense 9920 - 9973 23,745              -                   23,745              100.00%

Total Non-Operating Revenues 122,939$         100,000$        22,939$            122.94%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 -                    -                   -                    0.00%

All other Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expenses (2):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 84,429              400,000          (315,571)          21.11%

Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 218,842            1,338,000       (1,119,158)       16.36%

Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 11,923              100,000          (88,077)             11.92%

Capital Expenses: 315,194$         1,838,000$     (1,522,806)$     17.15%

Bond Interest Accrued (1) 7300 - 7300 692,391 1,661,739 (969,348)          41.67%

Total Non Operating Expenses 1,007,585$      3,499,739$     (2,492,154)$     28.79%

Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital 2,940,670$      1,892,571$     1,048,099$      155.38%

Bond Retirement (1): 902,083$         2,165,000$     (1,262,917)$     41.67%

Net Position after Capital and Debt Retirement Expenditures 2,038,587$      (272,429)$       2,311,016$      

Notes:

1.  Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March

2. YTD Activity includes $96,759 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

3. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers' share of retirement costs for the entire year.
    By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.56% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.
    The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if
    only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

4. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento County Water Agency. Included above 
    is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

Elk Grove Water District

Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget

As of 11/30/2019

17

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      f



A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

/ 
n
a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
N

a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
T

y
p
e

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s

M
a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e

G
/L

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
#F

u
n

d

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 B
O

N
D

 T
R

U
S

T
E

E
:

1
1
1
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 8
9
2
7
4
4
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
4
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I
n
s
t 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
0
.0

0

1
1
1
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 7
4
3
8
5
0
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
6
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I
n
s
t 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

 R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

.

S
u

b
to

ta
l

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
0
0
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

a
s
h
 o

n
 H

a
n
d

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 F
&

M
 B

A
N

K
:

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-1

0
F

R
C

D
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
0
9
-0

1
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
0
9
.2

6

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
-0

1
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
8
0
9
,9

2
1
.9

4

1
0
8
4
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
0
2
-3

1
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
T

1
.4

1
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
3
,4

0
7
,6

4
9
.4

3

1
0
3
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
1
2
-0

1
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
4
9
,1

2
3
.4

0

1
0
6
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
8
9
0
-0

1
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
8
2
,3

9
7
.6

3

1
0
7
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
 

W
a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
2
0
-0

1
 D

R
A

F
T

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
5
8
,4

6
2
.1

9

S
u

b
to

ta
l

4
,9

0
7
,6

6
3
.8

5
$
  
  
  

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

1
0
8
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a
s
u
re

r 
- 

S
a
c
ra

m
e
n
to

 C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
L
A

IF
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

o
o
l

2
.1

0
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
3
,5

8
2
,7

2
8
.0

8
$
  
  
  

1
0
8
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

A
L
T

ru
s
t 
M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

1
.4

0
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
,3

4
2
,0

1
0
.5

9
$
  
  
  

1
0
8
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

 D
A

T
E

C
U

S
IP

IS
S

U
E

D
 B

Y
C

A
L
L
 D

A
T

E
M

A
T

U
R

IT
Y

 D
A

T
E

%
 o

f 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
Y

ie
ld

C
O

S
T

 B
A

S
IS

M
A

R
K

E
T

 V
A

L
U

E

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

N
/A

U
n
io

n
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
N

/A
N

/A
1
.6

1
%

0
.3

5
%

1
3
0
,6

9
6
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
0
,6

9
6
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  

 

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

3
S

R
7

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
1
2
/3

0
/1

6
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
2
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
5
.1

6
0
%

1
.3

8
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
9
,7

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

4
D

B
6

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
3
/3

0
/1

7
 -

 q
rt

ly
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

1
5
.1

2
0
%

1
.2

5
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
8
,6

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/9

/2
0
1
6

3
1
3
3
E

G
C

P
8

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
F

a
rm

 C
re

d
it
 B

a
n
k
s
 (

F
F

C
B

)
9
/1

/1
6
 -

 c
o
n
t.

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
0

1
5
.0

9
0
%

1
.6

3
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
7
,9

6
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/1

6
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

3
P

Y
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
1
2
/1

6
/1

6
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
5
.1

1
0
%

1
.5

5
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
7
,3

5
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

4
C

Y
7

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
3
/3

0
/1

7
 -

 q
rt

ly
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

7
.5

3
%

1
.5

1
0
%

5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
9
6
,8

5
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

3
1
3
0
A

H
K

8
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
 B

a
n
k
 (

F
H

L
B

)
1
1
/2

5
/2

0
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
5
.1

0
%

1
.8

2
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
9
,7

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
9

3
1
3
4
G

U
R

G
7

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
0
2
/1

8
/2

0
 -

 q
rt

ly
8
/1

8
/2

0
2
3

1
5
.1

2
%

2
.0

0
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
1
,0

0
0
,2

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

6
,6

3
0
,6

9
6
.7

7
$
  
  
  
  

 
6
,6

2
1
,2

8
1
.7

7
$
  
  
  

Y
T

M
 =

 Y
ie

ld
 t
o
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

T
o

ta
l

1
6
,4

5
3
,9

8
4
.2

9
$
  
  

q
tr

ly
 =

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

c
o
n
t.
 =

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 
T

o
ta

l 
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
6
,4

5
3
,9

8
4
.2

9
$
  
  

F
lo

ri
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 D
is

tr
ic

t

C
A

S
H

 -
 D

e
ta

il
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

18

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      g



F
is

c
a

l 
R

e
ta

in
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
1
9
-2

0
2
0
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

y
e
a
r 

(4
2
%

)

J
R

G
 A

tt
o
rn

e
y
s
, 
L
L
P

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
1
9
,4

5
2

$
  

3
7
,9

2
8

$
  

M
u
rp

h
y
 A

u
s
ti
n
 A

d
a
m

s
 S

c
h
o
e
n
fe

ld
 L

L
P

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
L
ie

b
e
rt

 C
a
s
s
id

y
 W

h
it
m

o
re

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
2
,2

1
8

$
  
  

T
o
ta

l
1
9
,4

5
2

$
  

4
0
,1

4
6

$
  

1
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  
 

2
2
.9

4
%

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 B

G
, 
In

c
.

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

7
2
5
,0

5
0

1
7
,9

6
3

$
  

8
8
,8

3
4

$
  

2
5
3
,5

0
0

$
  
 

3
5
.0

4
%

M
a

jo
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

19

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      h



T
o

ta
l

N
o

v
T

o
ta

l 
Y

T
D

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

T
o

ta
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

 

to
 D

a
te

 

P
e
rc

e
n

t 

S
p

e
n

t

C
a
p

it
a
li
z
e
d

 

L
a
b

o
r 

F
u

n
d

 

T
y

p
e

P
ro

je
c

t 
T

y
p

e
2
0
1
9
-2

0
 B

u
d

g
e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

(1
)

Y
T

D
 %

 

S
p

e
n

t

B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
,6

8
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  

 
6
8
1
,1

2
4

$
  
  

 
4
0
.4

5
%

9
5
,9

3
4

$
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

S
u

p
p

ly
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
1
,2

4
0
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
3
1
,3

8
9

$
  
  
  
  

2
1
7
,6

9
7

$
  

1
7
.5

6
%

W
e
ll 

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
9
8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

S
u

p
p

ly
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
9
8
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

S
e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

7
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

7
0
3
,0

9
3

  
  
  

 
9
3
.7

5
%

8
2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
&

R
S

u
p

p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

4
5

  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

W
e
ll 

3
 P

u
m

p
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

1
2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

W
e
ll 

4
D

 R
a
d
io

 A
n
te

n
n
a

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

R
R

W
T

P
 V

a
ri
a
b
le

 F
re

q
u
e
n
c
y
 D

ri
v
e
s

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.3

1
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

7
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3
1

  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.3

1
%

T
ru

c
k
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

1
2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

1
2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
4
,1

9
7

  
  
  

7
0
.1

6
%

H
V

W
T

P
 R

o
o
f 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

2
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

I.
T

. 
S

e
rv

e
rs

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

3
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

U
n
fo

re
s
e
e
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,9

2
3

  
  
  
  
  

1
1
,9

2
3

  
  
  

1
1
.9

2
%

(3
)

S
u
b
-T

o
ta

l
3
,0

3
2
,0

0
0

$
  
  

 
1
,3

8
4
,4

4
8

$
  

4
5
.6

6
%

9
6
,7

5
9

$
  
  
  

 
1
,8

3
8
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
4
3
,3

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

3
1
5
,1

9
4

$
  

1
7
.1

5
%

(1
) 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 $

9
6
,7

5
9
 i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
liz

e
d
 l
a
b
o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/3

0
/1

9

(2
) 

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f
o
r 

in
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
rs

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
y
e
a
r.

(3
) 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 u

n
fo

rs
e
e
n
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

M
r.

 S
e

cu
ri

ty
 C

a
m

e
ra

1
1

,9
2

3
$

   
   

   
  

T
o

ta
l

1
1

,9
2

3
$

   
   

   
  

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

 W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
a

jo
r 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

v
s

 A
c

tu
a

ls

1
1

/3
0

/2
0

1
9

20

AKavert
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      i



 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

December 17, 2019 
 

  
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 

FROM: Jeff Ramos, Interim Program Manager 
 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE   

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 

 

SUMMARY 

 

The California Legislature is currently out of session on interim and will reconvene on 
Monday, January 6, 2020.  Ryan Ojakian, Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Manager 
with the Regional Water Authority (RWA), will present a legislative/regulatory update to 
the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board). 
 
 

DISCUSSION 

 

Background 
 
The Board is periodically updated on legislative and regulatory issues. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The California Legislature is currently out of session on interim and will reconvene on 
Monday, January 6, 2020.  Major upcoming legislative deadlines are as follows:  
 
Upcoming Legislative Deadlines 
 
January Deadlines: 
Jan. 6  Legislature reconvenes. 
Jan. 31  Last day for two-year bills to pass out of their house of origin. 
 
February Deadlines: 
Feb. 21  Last day for new bills to be introduced. 
 
Ryan Ojakian, Legislative and Regulatory Affairs Manager with RWA, will present a 
legislative/regulatory update to the Board.  

21



December 17, 2019 
 
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE   

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No.  3 

Among the issues that Mr. Ojakian will discuss are the following: 
 

1. Water Affordability – Achieving the Human Right to Water in California 

2. Water Resiliency Planning 

3. State Water Resources Control Board monthly reporting by urban water suppliers 

4. RWA’s update to its Legislative and Regulatory Priority and Policy Issues 

a. Climate Change Water Supply/Demand Study 

5. Proposed State Water Loss Regulations 

6. Potential Future Grant Funding 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

  
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.   
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
Tracking active legislation complies with the District’s Regulatory Compliance goals of the 
Elk Grove Water District’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan.  
 
 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no direct financial impact associated with this report. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

JEFF RAMOS 
INTERIM PROGRAM MANAGER 

22



AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

December 17, 2019 
 

 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary  
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETINGS  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
The Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) has 
requested a monthly summary of committee meetings. No committee meetings were held 
in the month of November. 
 
 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
At the Regular Board Meeting held on May 27, 2015, the Board determined committee 
meeting minutes be brought to the FRCD Regular Board Meeting and placed under 
agenda item Committee Meetings. The agenda item Committee Meetings, was placed 
after agenda item Consent Calendar for approval. This item may be moved within the 
agenda, if necessary, by direction from the Chair. The committee meeting minutes shall 
be accepted by the Board.    
 
Present Situation    
 
No committee meetings were held in the month of November. 
   
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
 
 
 
 

23



December 17, 2019 
 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS    

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 4 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
This item is in keeping with the District’s Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017 
Strategic Plan. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no financial impact associated with this item at this time.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS,  
BOARD SECRETARY   
 
 

24



AGENDA ITEM No. 5 
 

December 17, 2019 
  
 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM:  Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – NOVEMBER 2019 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report is a standing item on the regular 
board meeting agenda. 
 
All regulatory requirements were met for the month of November. Other notable events 
are described below. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
Every month, staff presents an update of the activities related to the operations of the 
EGWD. Included for the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Director’s 
(Board) review is the EGWD’s November 2019 Operations Report. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The EGWD November 2019 Operations Report highlights are as follows: 
 

 Operations Activities Summary – Six hundred sixty-three (663) door hangers 
were placed for past due balances which resulted in zero shutoffs. (EGWD has a 
practice of not shutting off customers in November and December during the 
holidays.) We received three (3) water pressure complaints and one (1) water 
quality complaint. Upon further inspection, none of the complaints were validated. 
 

 Production – The Combined Total Service Area 1 production graph on page 14 
shows that production during the month of November increased 8.76 percent 
compared to November 2018 and is 1.28 percent less than what was produced in 
2013. Year 2013 is the baseline year the State Water Quality Control Board 

25



  December 17, 2019 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – NOVEMBER 2019   
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 
 

adopted for water usage. The Total Demand/Production for both service areas on 
page 15 shows that customer use during the month of November, compared to 
November 2013, was down by 1.77 percent.  
 

 Static and Pumping Level Graphs – The fourth quarter soundings are shown 
and indicate that the static water levels in deeper zones have risen markedly 
compared to the fourth quarter of 2017. The shallow zones have also shown 
improvement. 
 

 Treatment (Compliance Reporting) – All samples taken during the month are in 
compliance with all regulatory permit requirements. No exceedances of any 
maximum contaminant levels were found and all water supplied to EGWD’s 
customers met or exceeded safe drinking water standards. 

  

 Corrective Maintenance Program – The tables included in this section of the 
report also include certain activities completed to date. Below is a list of out-of-
ordinary maintenance work completed in November: 

 
o Staff replaced a leaking discharge valve on the chlorine holding tank at 

the Hampton Water Treatment Plant. 
o Staff repaired a leaking pipe on a chemical pump at the Railroad Water 

Treatment Plant.  
o Staff aided with replacement of a variable frequency drive cooling fan at 

the Hampton Water Treatment Plant.  
o Staff repaired a malfunctioning generator coolant heater at the Railroad 

Water Treatment Plant. 
o Staff examined the cause behind a start failure at Well #14D Railroad. 

 

 Backflow Prevention Program 2019 – EGWD issued 58 testing notices for the 
month. Pursuant to the notices, 15 devices passed. Two (2) devices failed the 
initial test, of which one (1) passed on the second test and one (1) is in the process 
of being retested.  Secondary notices were issued for forty-one (41) devices.  The 
total number of delinquents is forty-two (42), which includes those that received 
secondary notices and one (1) device that remains delinquent from August. 
  

 Safety Meetings/Training – Two (2) safety training sessions were conducted for 
the month which is compliant with Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) standards.  

 

26



  December 17, 2019 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – NOVEMBER 2019   
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 
 

 Service and Main Leaks Map – There were zero service line leaks and one (1) 
main line leak during November. 

 

 System Pressures – Pressures in Service Area 1 generally remained stable 
during the month of November.  Pressures in Service Area 2, which are controlled 
by Sacramento County Water Agency, went up slightly from the previous month. 

 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
The EGWD’s Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the 
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water. The EGWD Operations 
Report is a key document for managing EGWD’s distribution and treatment system.  The 
EGWD Operations Report assists EGWD toward its responsibility of delivering safe 
drinking water.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
MJM/ah 
 

27



EGWD 
Elk 
Grove  
Water  
District 

OPERATIONS REPORT 

November 2019 

28



Elk Grove Water District 
Operations Report 

Table of Contents 

1. Operations Activities Summary .....................................................................................................3 

a. Door Hangers and Shut Off Tags ........................................................................................4 

2. Production 

a. Active Well Sites & Intertie Connections Map ......................................................................5 
b. Monthly Production Graphs 

i. Well 1D School Street .................................................................................... 6 
ii. Well 4D Webb Street ..................................................................................... 7 
iii. Well 11D Dino ................................................................................................ 8 
iv. Well 14D Railroad .......................................................................................... 9 
v. Well 3 Mar-Val ............................................................................................. 10 
vi. Well 8 Williamson ........................................................................................ 11 
vii. Well 9 Polhemus .......................................................................................... 12 
viii. Well 13 Hampton ......................................................................................... 13 

c. Combined Total Production ............................................................................................... 14 
d. Total Demand/Production .................................................................................................. 15 
e. EGWD Water Usage ......................................................................................................... 16 
f. EGWD Combined R-GPCD .............................................................................................. 17 

3. Static and Pumping Level Graphs 

a. Well 1D School Street ....................................................................................................... 18 
b. Well 4D Webb Street ......................................................................................................... 19 
c. Well 11D Dino ................................................................................................................... 20 
d. Well 14D Railroad ............................................................................................................. 21 
e. Well 3 Mar-Val ................................................................................................................... 22 
f. Well 8 Williamson .............................................................................................................. 23 
g. Well 9 Polhemus ............................................................................................................... 24 
h. Well 13 Hampton ............................................................................................................... 25 

4. Regulatory Compliance 

a. Monthly Water Sample Report .................................................................................... 26-30 
b. Monthly Compliance Report ........................................................................................ 31-32 
c. Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring.................................... 33-34 
d. Monthly Summary of the Hampton Groundwater Treatment Plant .............................. 35-36 
e. Monthly Fluoridation Monitoring Report… ................................................................... 37-38 

5. Preventative Maintenance Program 

a. Ground Water Wells .......................................................................................................... 39 
b. Railroad Water Treatment and Storage Facility ................................................................. 40 
c. Hampton Village Water Treatment Plant ........................................................................... 41 

d. Standby Generators .......................................................................................................... 42 

6. Backflow Prevention Program 2019 ............................................................................................ 43 

7. Safety Meetings/Training .............................................................................................................. 44 

8. Service and Main Leaks Map ........................................................................................................ 45 

9. Sample Station Areas Map ........................................................................................................... 46 

10. Sample Station Area(s) Pressure Monitoring ........................................................................ 47-56 

29



Operations Activities Summary 
 
 
 

 

Service Requests: 

Department 

November-19 
 

Service Request 

 
 

Hours 

YTD (Since Jan. 1, 
 

  Service Request 

2019) 
 

Hours 

Distribution 

Door Tags 

 
      663 

 
26 

 
   5,753 

 
 305.25 

Shut offs      0 0    566 163.05 

Turn ons      0 0    618 247.15 

Investigations      38 9.50    449  326.20 

USA Locates               215 53.75    2,212  552.50 

Customer Complaints     

-Pressure       3 1.50   24       11 

-Water Quality       1 0.50   15    7.75 

-Other       0 0   0 0 

 

Work Orders:    November-19 YTD (Since Jan. 1, 2019) 
 

 Department     Work Orders       Hours       Work Orders       Hours 
 

Treatment: 

Preventative Maint. 35   104.50    257 691.50 

Corrective Maint. 9       35                  96 589.50 

Water Samples 13 37    186 533 
 

Distribution: 

Meters Installed 

 

 

2 

 

 

1 

 

 

83 

 

 

48 

Meter Change Out                37     23.25                262 160.30 

Preventative Maint.     

-Hydrant Maintenance (135) 138       33               1,482 337.25 

-Valve Exercising (120) 120 24.50               1,445      244 

-Other 0 0                  0 0 

Corrective Maint.  

-Leaks 1  26                 32 433.75 

-Other 5     1.25                170 186.25 

Valve Locates 0 0                  0 0 
 

Utility: 

Corrective Maint. 

 

 

0 

 

 

        0 

 

 

                 0 

 

 

0 
 

3 30



 
El
k 
G
ro
ve
 W

at
er
 D
is
tr
ic
t

 
   
   
   
Do

or
 H
an
ge
rs
 a
nd

 S
hu

t O
ff 
Ta
gs

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

20
17

 D
oo

r H
an
ge
rs

70
4

26
3

40
0

35
9

40
9

41
0

49
3

55
6

73
8

80
4

64
2

0

20
17

 S
hu

t O
ffs

89
38

39
51

43
42

41
48

75
83

55
0

20
18

 D
oo

r H
an
ge
rs

90
5

30
5

40
3

42
2

46
2

44
4

59
0

55
7

68
8

80
6

64
1

0

20
18

 S
hu

t O
ffs

94
38

46
59

61
43

64
62

81
11
6

55
0

20
19

 D
oo

r H
an
ge
rs

67
8

36
0

34
0

42
6

41
5

36
3

57
2

49
5

67
1

71
6

67
5

20
19

 S
hu

t O
ffs

64
54

40
60

47
36

56
47

71
72

0

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

70
0

80
0

90
0

10
00

Tag Count

Do
or

Ha
ng
er
s

Sh
ut
 O
ffs

4 31



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! !

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

9
8

3

4D

1D

13

11D
14D

Active Well Sites &
Intertie Connections Elk Grove Water District

0 2,500 5,0001,250 Feet

Legend
@A Intertie Connections
&% Active Well Site

!

! !

!

!!

Service Area 1 .
5 32



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

6
5

,9
9

2
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,8

3
3

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

0

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
7

9
0

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

1
1

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
8

0

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

0

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
7

5

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
8

9
.8

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.6

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

4
0

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.3

3
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.3
5

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
8

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

4
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

--
 N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

6 33



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

2
9

,3
5

4
,0

2
7

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,7

0
4

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

9

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
6

5
0

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
9

6

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
9

4

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
9

4

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
1

4
1

.2
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

2
8

7
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

3
9

,9
6

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.4

3
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.3
2

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
1

.1
1

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

3
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 -

- 
N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

7 34



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

1
0

,9
6

1
,4

5
5

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,6

9
4

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

9

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
6

9
4

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
9

9

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

2
0

2

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
9

1

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
1

1
4

.5
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
0

7
.8

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

1
8

,2
4

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.4

5
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.5
1

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
4

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o
 -

- 
N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

8 35



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

3
2

,0
3

3
,5

3
7

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,4

9
2

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

9

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
8

2
0

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
6

3

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
6

2

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
5

7

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
1

3
5

.1
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

3
5

7
.7

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

1
0

3
,3

6
0

(K
W

H
 t

o
ta

l 
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti

re
 f

a
ci

li
ty

)

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.6

m
g

/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.7
7

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.8
3

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 -
- 

N
o

v.
 2

0
1

9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

9 36



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

0

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

9
8

3

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.0

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

--
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
--

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
--

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

--
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 3

 M
a

r-
V

a
l 

--
 N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

(W
e

ll
 o

ff
li

n
e

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

10 37



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

4
6

0
,2

7
4

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 5
4

8

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
6

1

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

5
9

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

5
9

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

6
0

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
4

.0
0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

6
1

9

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

0
.9

4
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.3
1

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.6
3

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 -

- 
N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

11 38



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

7
,0

0
0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 3
8

8

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

9

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

5
8

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

5
8

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

6
1

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

0
.3

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

9
2

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.8

5
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.8
6

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
9

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 
--

 N
o

v.
 2

0
1

9

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

12 39



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

3
2

,9
3

3
,8

8
3

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 9
6

3

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
8

1

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
7

8
5

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
0

3

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
0

5

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
0

6

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
1

4
3

.2
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

5
6

9
.5

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

4
2

,1
2

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.3

m
g

/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.3
4

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
6

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

6
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 -

- 
N

o
v.

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

13 40



C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

1
0

5
,8

1
6

,1
6

8
G

a
ll

o
n

s

H
ig

h
e

st
 D

a
y

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 M
o

n
th

:

4
,3

2
4

,6
3

4

H
ig

h
e

st
 D

a
y

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

le
n

d
e

r 
Y

e
a

r:

6
,2

5
9

,2
5

8

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-1

9
 t

o
 S

e
p

-2
0

)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

:
0

.6
5

in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

0
.6

5
in

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-1

8
 t

o
 S

e
p

-1
9

)

N
o

v
. 

2
0

1
8

2
.4

7
in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

3
.5

1
in

La
st

 Y
e

a
r 

T
o

ta
l:

2
4

.3
7

in

T
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

:

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 H

ig
h

8
0

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 L

o
w

3
1

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
5

5
.6

5
F

N
O

V
-1

8
 H

ig
h

 
8

3
F

N
O

V
-1

8
 L

o
w

3
1

F

N
O

V
-1

8
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
5

4
.0

5
F

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

N
o

v
-2

0
1

9

4
-N

o
v

-1
9

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

2
7

-A
u

g
-1

9

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

 1

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

Ja
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

14 41



Cu
rr
en

t M
on

th
 D
em

an
d/
Pr
od

uc
tio

n:
17
5,
52
0,
79
2
G
al
lo
ns

Re
du

ct
io
n 
Fr
om

 N
ov

 2
01
3:
  1
.7
7%

G
PC

D
:

12
8.
9
G
al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

R‐
G
PC

D
:  
   
   
   
   
 9
9.
2

G
al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea

 1
 

Ac
tiv

e 
Co

nn
ec
tio

ns
: 

7,
93
5

   
   
 

Cu
rr
en

t M
on

th
 D
em

an
d/
Pr
od

uc
tio

n:
10
5,
81
6,
16
8
G
al
lo
ns

Re
du

ct
io
n 
Fr
om

 N
ov

 2
01
3:
  1
.2
8%

G
PC

D
:

12
3.
6
G
al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

R‐
G
PC

D
:  
   
   
   
   
  9
5.
1

G
al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea

 2
Ac

tiv
e 
Co

nn
ec
tio

ns
: 

4,
54
7

   
   
 

Cu
rr
en

t M
on

th
 D
em

an
d/
Pr
od

uc
tio

n:
69
,7
04
,6
24

 
G
al
lo
ns

Re
du

ct
io
n 
Fr
om

 N
ov

 2
01
3:
  2
.5
2%

G
PC

D
:

13
7.
9
G
al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

R‐
G
PC

D
:  
   
   
   
   
 1
07
.6
   G

al
lo
ns
 p
er
 D
ay

N
ov
‐2
01
9

El
k 
G
ro
ve

W
at
er
 D
is
tr
ic
t

To
ta
l D

em
an

d/
Pr
od

uc
tio

n

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Million Gallons

20
19

 S
A 
2

20
19

 S
A 
1

 2
01

8 
SA

 2

 2
01

8 
SA

 1

20
13

 S
A 
2

20
13

 S
A 
1

15 42



20
13

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
68
,2
54
,9
16

81
,3
68
,1
91

10
0,
54
2,
52
2

12
1,
61
3,
52
3

17
2,
62
3,
83
9

19
6,
55
7,
13
7

22
1,
33
5,
38
8

20
5,
83
0,
85
0

16
6,
99
7,
53
6

14
5,
35
2,
53
0

10
7,
18
6,
45
9

80
,4
94
,1
67

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
33
,7
69
,9
56

30
,9
29
,0
52

36
,9
42
,9
72

51
,9
11
,2
00

87
,4
70
,3
72

10
0,
70
9,
22
4

11
2,
12
8,
19
2

11
0,
88
5,
76
4

10
5,
41
7,
13
6

81
,6
65
,8
92

71
,5
05
,0
60

62
,1
65
,5
32

To
ta
l

10
2,
02
4,
87
2

11
2,
29
7,
24
3

13
7,
48
5,
49
4

17
3,
52
4,
72
3

26
0,
09
4,
21
1

29
7,
26
6,
36
1

33
3,
46
3,
58
0

31
6,
71
6,
61
4

27
2,
41
4,
67
2

22
7,
01
8,
42
2

17
8,
69
1,
51
9

14
2,
65
9,
69
9

20
15

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
62
,6
84
,5
74

57
,3
65
,4
13

86
,4
89
,4
37

88
,9
84
,8
50

10
6,
15
8,
38
9

11
4,
55
5,
35
9

12
7,
03
8,
58
6

12
5,
05
2,
31
5

11
7,
88
3,
20
8

99
,3
85
,7
33

64
,0
79
,7
15

57
,5
08
,7
87

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
28
,6
48
,4
00

30
,0
29
,2
08

36
,8
76
,4
00

51
,6
26
,2
12

52
,7
34
,0
00

62
,3
68
,2
40

71
,2
73
,9
28

75
,0
55
,0
68

70
,1
23
,5
04

63
,5
26
,8
92

46
,8
73
,4
20

34
,3
99
,7
72

To
ta
l

91
,3
32
,9
74

87
,3
94
,6
21

12
3,
36
5,
83
7

14
0,
61
1,
06
2

15
8,
89
2,
38
9

17
6,
92
3,
59
9

19
8,
31
2,
51
4

20
0,
10
7,
38
3

18
8,
00
6,
71
2

16
2,
91
2,
62
5

11
0,
95
3,
13
5

91
,9
08
,5
59

20
16

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
54
,5
79
,6
79

53
,4
55
,6
93

56
,7
76
,0
25

80
,3
17
,6
55

11
0,
93
7,
33
8

14
8,
51
8,
66
0

16
4,
75
8,
46
3

15
9,
50
1,
57
1

14
0,
20
0,
58
4

99
,0
19
,6
29

63
,0
87
,7
62

59
,6
35
,5
59

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
27
,5
16
,6
76

26
,5
07
,6
24

27
,5
31
,6
36

34
,0
54
,1
96

51
,0
71
,1
96

75
,5
41
,2
68

96
,2
46
,6
56

93
,9
92
,1
84

86
,9
04
,1
36

75
,6
82
,6
40

37
,0
88
,0
84

28
,8
94
,4
92

To
ta
l

82
,0
96
,3
55

79
,9
63
,3
17

84
,3
07
,6
61

11
4,
37
1,
85
1

16
2,
00
8,
53
4

22
4,
05
9,
92
8

26
1,
00
5,
11
9

25
3,
49
3,
75
5

22
7,
10
4,
72
0

17
4,
70
2,
26
9

10
0,
17
5,
84
6

88
,5
30
,0
51

20
17

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
59
,9
73
,8
81

50
,3
20
,8
32

61
,0
80
,5
59

68
,6
58
,7
52

13
7,
59
9,
30
5

15
5,
47
2,
95
1

18
0,
08
6,
73
9

17
3,
68
4,
11
9

15
2,
47
5,
40
0

13
1,
39
0,
80
8

76
,6
19
,6
42

67
,8
74
,7
41

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
26
,9
51
,1
88

28
,1
84
,6
40

28
,7
56
,8
60

34
,1
67
,8
92

48
,6
53
,6
60

87
,0
03
,6
20

96
,5
35
,3
84

10
4,
76
6,
37
6

98
,9
79
,8
48

84
,1
54
,4
88

61
,7
88
,5
40

34
,2
28
,4
80

To
ta
l

86
,9
25
,0
69

78
,5
05
,4
72

89
,8
37
,4
19

10
2,
82
6,
64
4

18
6,
25
2,
96
5

24
2,
47
6,
57
1

27
6,
62
2,
12
3

27
8,
45
0,
49
5

25
1,
45
5,
24
8

21
5,
54
5,
29
6

13
8,
40
8,
18
2

10
2,
10
3,
22
1

20
18

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
61
,5
47
,7
51

61
,5
58
,8
50

62
,8
48
,3
03

76
,2
67
,1
44

12
5,
70
3,
22
1

15
8,
31
3,
39
4

18
1,
46
7,
44
6

17
3,
73
7,
67
6

15
0,
60
9,
27
8

13
3,
16
3,
99
1

97
,2
94
,6
54

63
,6
31
,0
42

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
31
,9
25
,3
88

31
,5
12
,4
92

33
,7
79
,6
80

32
,9
89
,7
92

52
,6
92
,8
60

85
,6
79
,6
60

10
1,
03
1,
61
2

10
4,
45
7,
45
2

97
,4
00
,0
72

77
,9
96
,2
04

66
,1
16
,4
68

42
,8
49
,1
80

To
ta
l

93
,4
73
,1
39

93
,0
71
,3
42

96
,6
27
,9
83

10
9,
25
6,
93
6

17
8,
39
6,
08
1

24
3,
99
3,
05
4

28
2,
49
9,
05
8

27
8,
19
5,
12
8

24
8,
00
9,
35
0

21
1,
16
0,
19
5

16
3,
41
1,
12
2

10
6,
48
0,
22
2

20
19

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be

r
GW

 (S
A1

)
58
,8
47
,0
01

50
,8
27
,4
97

59
,0
64
,3
85

81
,9
81
,7
28

11
4,
73
3,
50
2

15
3,
17
6,
82
6

17
5,
69
2,
82
3

17
9,
03
8,
97
9

15
1,
70
3,
90
6

13
4,
92
0,
71
9

10
5,
81
6,
16
8

Pu
rc
ha
se
d 
(S
A2

)
29
,8
95
,3
16

30
,3
59
,0
76

32
,4
85
,6
40

34
,9
94
,4
32

61
,8
02
,0
04

72
,6
57
,7
28

96
,5
24
,1
64

10
1,
81
8,
50
8

99
,5
90
,9
64

82
,8
97
,1
00

69
,7
04
,6
24

To
ta
l

88
,7
42
,3
17

81
,1
86
,5
73

91
,5
50
,0
25

11
6,
97
6,
16
0

17
6,
53
5,
50
6

22
5,
83
4,
55
4

27
2,
21
6,
98
7

28
0,
85
7,
48
7

25
1,
29
4,
87
0

21
7,
81
7,
81
9

17
5,
52
0,
79
2

0

%
 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
fr
om

 2
01
3

13
.0
2%

27
.7
0%

33
.4
1%

32
.5
9%

32
.1
3%

24
.0
3%

18
.3
7%

11
.3
2%

7.
75
%

4.
05
%

1.
77
%

10
0.
00
%

*N
ot
es

20
13

 Ja
nu

ar
y 
an
d 
Fe
br
ua
ry
 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
nu

m
be

rs
 d
o 
no

t m
at
ch
 a
ct
ua
lly
 re

co
rd
ed

 p
ro
du

ct
io
n 
be

ca
us
e 
of
 a
n 
op

en
 in
te
rt
ie
 d
el
iv
er
in
g 
w
at
er
 to

 S
A2

.  
In
fo
rm

at
io
n 
be

lo
w
 is
 fu

rt
he

r d
et
ai
ls.

SA
1 
= 
Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 1
, S
A2

 =
 S
er
vi
ce
 A
re
a 
2.
  S
A1

 is
 a
ll 
gr
ou

nd
w
at
er
 (G

W
) p

ro
du

ct
io
n.
  S
A2

 is
 a
ll 
pu

rc
ha
se
d 
w
at
er
 fr
om

 S
CW

A.
Ac
tu
al
 R
ec
or
de

d 
Pr
od

. (
Ja
n.
 2
01
3)
 ‐ 
Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 1
 

79
,3
61
,3
42

ga
llo
ns

(In
cl
ud

es
 w
at
er
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 to
 S
A2

 d
ue

 to
 o
pe

n 
in
te
rt
ie
.  
In
te
rt
ie
 c
lo
se
d 
en

d 
of
 F
eb

. 2
01
3)

Ac
tu
al
 R
e c
or
de

d 
Pr
od

. (
Fe
b.
 2
01
3)
 ‐ 
Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 1
 

94
,6
08
,4
06

ga
llo
ns

(In
cl
ud

es
 w
at
er
 d
el
iv
er
ed

 to
 S
A2

 d
ue

 to
 o
pe

n 
in
te
rt
ie
.  
In
te
rt
ie
 c
lo
se
d 
en

d 
of
 F
eb

. 2
01
3)

To
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
es
tim

at
e 
of
 F
eb

. 2
01
3 
pr
od

uc
tio

n 
de

liv
er
ed

 to
 S
er
vi
ce
 A
re
a 
1,
 u
se
 m

ul
tip

lie
r f
ro
m
 M

ar
ch
 d
at
a 
w
hi
ch
 is
 se

as
on

al
ly
 si
m
ila
r.)

1.
39

(c
al
cu
la
te
d 
fr
om

 M
ar
ch
 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. D
at
a/
M
ar
ch
 2
01
4 
Pr
od

. D
a t
a)

Ca
lc
'd
 F
eb

. 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. =
 F
eb

. 2
01
4 
Pr
od

. D
at
a 
x 
1.
39

 =
79
,7
37
,9
24

To
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
es
tim

at
e 
of
 Ja
n.
 2
01
3 
pr
od

uc
tio

n,
 u
se
 p
ro
ra
te
d 
am

ou
nt
 fr
om

 F
eb

. 2
01
3 
da
ta
.  
(T
hi
s m

et
ho

d 
du

e 
to
 Ja
n.
 2
01
4 
be

in
g 
un

se
as
on

ab
ly
 h
ot
.)

Ca
lc
'd
 Ja
n.
 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. =
 (F
eb

. 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. D
at
a 
Ca
lc
'd
 / 
Fe
b.
 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. D
at
a 
Ac
tu
a l
) x
 Ja
n.
 2
01
3 
Pr
od

. D
at
a 
Ac
tu
al
 =

68
,2
54
,9
16

20
19

# 
Ac
ct
s

CC
F

Ga
llo
ns

Ja
n

4,
41
2

39
,9
67

29
,8
95
,3
16

Fe
b

4,
41
6

40
,5
87

30
,3
59
,0
76

M
ar

4,
41
6

43
,4
30

32
,4
85
,6
40

Ap
r

4,
42
2

46
,7
84

34
,9
94
,4
32

M
ay

4,
42
7

82
,6
23

61
,8
02
,0
04

Ju
n

4,
43
4

97
,1
36

72
,6
57
,7
28

Ju
l

4,
43
4

12
9,
04
3

96
,5
24
,1
64

Au
g

4,
47
7

13
6,
12
1

10
1,
81
8,
50
8

Se
p

4,
47
8

13
3,
14
3

99
,5
90
,9
64

O
ct

4,
49
7

11
0,
82
5

82
,8
97
,1
00

N
ov

4,
53
8

93
,1
88

69
,7
04
,6
24

De
c

0

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 1
 M

ul
tip

lie
r =

Co
ns
um

pt
io
n

‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐ 
M
on

th
ly
 P
ro
du

ct
io
n 
(g
al
lo
ns
) ‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐‐‐
‐

El
k 
G
ro
ve
 W

at
er
 D
ist
ric
t W

at
er
 U
sa
ge

Se
rv
ic
e 
Ar
ea
 2

*
*

16 43



Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br
ua
ry

M
ar
ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu
st

Se
pt
em

be
r

O
ct
ob

er
N
ov
em

be
r

De
ce
m
be
r

20
13

64
78

85
10

9
15

1
18

0
18

2
18

0
16

1
13

4
11

0
89

20
16

50
54

52
75

93
13

5
14

6
14

4
13

2
98

59
54

20
17

53
53

56
64

11
4

14
1

15
5

15
4

14
2

11
9

80
60

20
18

58
62

59
68

10
6

13
8

15
8

15
2

13
5

11
7

95
60

20
19

52
55

56
73

10
4

12
7

15
4

15
4

14
1

12
0

99

025507510
0

12
5

15
0

17
5

20
0

EG
W
D
 C
O
M
B
IN

ED
 R
‐G

PC
D

20
13

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

17 44



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

8
8

.5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
1

7
4

.5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
6

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

8
3

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
2

0
.7

3
3

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

S
t 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-8
1

-8
0

-8
6

-8
8

.5

-1
7

2
-1

7
0

-1
7

1
-1

7
4

.5

-2
0

0

-1
8

0

-1
6

0

-1
4

0

-1
2

0

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-9
2

-8
6

-8
4

-8
6

-8
9

-8
1

-8
0

-8
6

-8
8

.5

-1
8

1
-1

7
1

-1
6

0
.5

-1
6

9
.2

-1
7

0
.2

-1
7

2
-1

7
0

-1
7

1
-1

7
4

.5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

18 45



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

7
.5

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

1
0

.5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
3

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,4

2
2

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

7
.1

3
5

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 S

t

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
1

0
-1

0
3

-1
2

8
.5

-1
2

7
.5

-2
0

9
-2

0
6

-2
2

5

-2
1

0
.5

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
3

6

-1
0

5
-1

0
2

-1
2

7
.5

-1
2

7

-1
1

0
-1

0
3

-1
2

8
.5

-1
2

7
.5

-2
3

3

-2
0

7
-2

0
2

-2
2

0
.2

5
-2

2
4

-2
0

9
-2

0
6

-2
2

5
-2

1
0

.5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

19 46



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

3
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

5
2

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
2

9
F

t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

1
9

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

3
.3

2
6

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

3
-1

0
2

-1
2

3
.7

5
-1

2
3

-1
9

9
-2

0
9

-2
4

2
-2

5
2

-3
0

0

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
3

3

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
2

3
-1

2
0

-1
0

3
-1

0
2

-1
2

3
.7

5
-1

2
3

-1
9

8

-1
7

0
-1

6
9

-2
0

0
-2

0
2

-1
9

9
-2

0
9

-2
4

2
-2

5
2

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

20 47



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
1

7
.7

5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

2
4

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
0

6
.2

5
F

t

G
P

M
:

1
,4

8
7

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

4
.0

0
0

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

3
-9

7

-1
1

9
.5

-1
1

7
.7

5

-2
0

2
-1

9
9

-2
1

7
-2

2
4

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
2

5

-9
9

-9
9

-1
1

9
-1

1
6

-1
0

3
-9

7

-1
1

9
.5

-1
1

7
.7

5

-2
1

5
-1

9
6

-1
9

6
.5

-2
1

0
-2

0
8

-2
0

2
-1

9
9

-2
1

7
-2

2
4

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

21 48



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

6
9

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
7

7
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
F

t

G
P

M
:

8
1

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

0
1

.2
5

0

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
7

.0
4

4
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 3

 M
a

r-
V

a
l

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-6
9

-7
7

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

- 4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
7

-7
0

-6
9

-7
3

-6
9

-8
5

-7
9

-7
7

-8
2

-7
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

22 49



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

6
5

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
7

4
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
F

t

G
P

M
:

5
4

2

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
6

0
.2

2
7

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-6
8

.2
5

-6
5

.5
-6

5
.5

-6
5

-7
7

-7
4

.5
-7

4
.7

5
-7

4

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
0

-7
3

-6
8

.2
5

-6
5

.5
-6

5
.5

-6
5

-7
8

-8
2

-7
7

-7
4

.5
-7

4
.7

5
-7

4

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

23 50



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
0

.5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
8

3
.7

5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
3

.2
5

F
t

G
P

M
:

4
9

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
3

6
.9

8
1

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
4

-7
0

-7
0

.7
5

-7
0

.5

-8
7

-8
2

-8
4

.5
-8

3
.7

5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
9

-7
5

-7
3

-7
5

-7
6

.5
-7

4

-7
0

-7
0

.7
5

-7
0

.5

-9
2

-8
7

-8
5

-8
7

-8
9

.2
5

-8
7

-8
2

-8
4

.5
-8

3
.7

5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

24 51



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
8

.5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
9

5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
6

.5
F

t

G
P

M
:

9
9

3

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
6

0
.1

8
7

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
3

.5
-6

9
.7

5

-7
6

.2
5

-7
8

.5

-8
8

.5
-8

6
.2

5

-9
3

-9
5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
9

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

9

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-8
2

-7
5

-7
2

.5

-8
0

-8
0

-7
3

.5

-6
9

.7
5

-7
6

.2
5

-7
8

.5

-9
7

-9
1

-8
9

-9
5

-9
7

.7
5

-8
8

.5
-8

6
.2

5

-9
3

-9
5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
9

25 52



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
ly

 

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
ly

 

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

3
 -

 8
8
0
9
 V

a
ll
e
y
 O

a
k

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
W

e
b

b
 W

e
ll
 0

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

O
u
t 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
h
a
b

M
o

n
th

ly
 S

a
m

p
le

 R
e

p
o

rt
  

- 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
9

W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

: 
E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

1
 -

 8
6
9
3
 W

. 
C

a
m

d
e
n

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
S

c
h

o
o

l 
W

e
ll
 0

1
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

2
 -

 9
4
2
5
 E

m
e
ra

ld
 V

is
ta

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
- 

M
a
r-

V
a
l 
W

e
ll
 3

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

26 53



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

F
lu

o
ri
d
e

M
o
n
th

ly

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
ly

 

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

4
 -

 1
0
1
2
2
 G

la
c
ie

r 
P

o
in

t

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

5
 -

 9
2
3
0
 A

m
s
d

e
n

 C
t.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

6
 -

 9
2
2
7
 R

a
n

c
h

o
 D

r.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

7
 -

 A
l 
G

a
te

s
 P

a
rk

 M
a
in

li
n

e
 D

r.
 

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
- 

W
il
li
a
m

s
o

n
 W

e
ll
 8

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

27 54



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

W
e
e
k

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
ly

 

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
9

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

S
o
u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
ll
 1

3
 -

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
D

in
o

 W
e
ll
 1

1
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

8
 -

 9
4
3
6
 H

o
ll
o

w
 S

p
ri

n
g

s
 W

y
.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
 P

o
lh

e
m

u
s
 W

e
ll
 9

 R
a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

9
 -

 8
4
1
7
 B

la
c
k
m

a
n

 W
y
.

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 1

0
 -

 9
3
7
3
 O

re
o

 R
a
n

c
h

 C
ir

.

28 55



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/1

8
/2

0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n
t

F
e
, 
M

n
, 
A

s
, 
T

o
ta

l
W

e
e
k
ly

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

Q
u
a
rt

e
ly

 

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 P

la
n
t 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e
,M

n
,A

s
,A

l 
T

o
ta

l
M

o
n
th

1
1
/5

/2
0
1
9

T
re

a
te

d
 P

la
n
t 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e
,M

n
,A

s
,A

l 
D

is
s
o
lv

e
d

M
o
n
th

S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
T

P
 B

a
c
k
w

a
s
h

 T
a
n

k

B
iA

n
n
u
a
l 
S

a
m

p
le

 D
u
e
 I
n
 A

p
ri
l 
 A

n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

T
P

 E
ff

lu
e
n

t

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
H

a
m

p
to

n
 W

T
P

 B
a
c
k
w

a
s
h

 T
a
n

k

B
iA

n
n
u
a
l 
S

a
m

p
le

 D
u
e
 I
n
 A

p
ri
l 
 A

n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  
R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
e
ll
 1

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a
te

r

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 R

a
il
ro

a
d

 W
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t

29 56



S
a
m

p
le

 D
a
te

S
a
m

p
le

 C
la

s
s
 

S
a
m

p
le

 N
a
m

e
C

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

 F
ie

ld
s
to

n
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
1
/1

6
2
0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

F
ie

ld
s
to

n
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
k
in

g
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
1
9

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o
lo

g
ic

a
l

 F
ie

ld
s
to

n
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
o
lo

rs
M

o
n
th

ly
 T

o
ta

l
Y

e
a
rl
y
 T

o
ta

l

B
la

c
k
 =

 S
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
5
0

7
2

3

G
re

e
n
 =

 U
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
4

8
3

R
e
d
 =

 I
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 S

a
m

p
le

0

S
a
m

p
li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 S
a
m

p
le

s
 

30 57



31 58



32 59



coJe Water01. 

411 AC"I N  
(fr4  

A DEPARTMENT OF THE 

-lorin Resource Conservation District 

December 4, 2019 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 
1001 I Street 
13th Floor 
Sacramento, CA. 95814 

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM COLIFORM MONITORING 

Enclosed is the Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring report from 
Elk Grove Water District for November 2019. 

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386. 

STEVE SHAW 
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR 

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376 

33 60



Sy,iterin Name 

Elk Grove Water District 

November 
Moods 

2019 
Year 

Sampling Period 

S, stcnr Ntanbcr 

3410008 

Date 

12/4/2019  Water Treatment Supervisor 

Sipattire Title 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Ott ision of Drinking Water 

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING 

(including triggered source monitoring for systems subject to the Groundwater Rule) 

1. Routine Samples (see note I) 

Number 
Required 

40 

Number 	Number Total 
Collected 	Coliform Positives 

40 	0 

Number E.coli Positives 

0 

2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform 
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 10 and II) 0 0 0 

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are 
Total Coliform Positive and E. coil Positive 

(see notes 10 and 11) 0 0 0 

4. Treatment Technique (TF)/MCL Violation Computation 
for Total Coliform/E. coli Positive Samples 

a. Totals (sum of columns) 40 0  4 0 0 

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine 

percent of samples that are total coliform positive 
[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = 

 

0 % 

 

c. Did the system trigger.., a Level 2 Assessment TI'? 
(see notes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info) 

if a Level 2 Assessment is triggered, see note 8 below. 

  

El Yes 	[]No 

a Level I Assessment M. 	 []Yes 	[] No 
(see note 7 for trigger info) 

If a Level / Assessment is triggered, see note 9 below. 

      

5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule 

(see notes 12 and 13) 

 

0 

 

0 
0 

      

6. Invalidated Samples 
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples 
were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.) 

7. Summary Completed By: Steve Shaw 

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS. 

1. ta.outme samples include: 

a Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422. 

b. Extra samples are required for systems collecting less than five routine samples per month that had one or more total coliform positives in previous month, 

c. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and 

do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations, 

2. Note: For a repeat sample following a total coliform positive sample, any E.coli positive repeat (boxed entry) constitutes an MCL violation and 

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1). 

3. Note: For repeat sample following a E.coli positive sample, any total coliform positive repeat (boxed entry) constitutes an MCL violation and 

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1). 

4. Note: Failure to take all required repeat samples following an E. col, positive routine sample (22, CCR, Section 64426.1) constitutes an MCL violation and 

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1). 

5. Note: Failure to test for E. colt when any repoeat sample tests postive for total coliform (22, CCR, Section 64426.1) constitutes an MCL violation and 

requires immediate notification to the Division (22, CCR, Section 64426.1). 

6. Note: Second Level I treatment technique trigger in a rolling 12-month period. 

7. Total coliform Treatment Technique (TI') Violation (Notify Department within 24 hours of TI' violation): 

a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TI is violated and a Level I Assessment is required. 

b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TI' is violated and a Level I Assessment is required 

8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2 Assessment 

and sumbit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance. 
9. Conduct a Level i Assess,iient in accord-  miiii na coon a proemtieasi that novora the mmimr.mm .ion,.nta (22, CCR. Snenin,, 64426a (a). (2) S,thnsir the report to the Division 

within 30 days of learing of the trigger exceedance. 

10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet. 

11. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. For systems collecting more than one routine sample per month, three repeat samples 

must be collected for each total coliform positive sample. For systems collecting one or fewer routine samples per month, four repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform 

positive sample. At least three samples shall be taken the month following a total coliform positive. 

12. For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet. 

13. For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an i/co/i positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires 

immediate notification to the Division, Tier I public notification, and corrective action. 	 09/2016 - 8477 34 61



((OJe Water0. 

A DEPARTMENT OF THE 

Florin Resource Conservation District 

December 4, 2019 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Drinking Water 
1001 I Street 
13th Floor 
Sacramento, CA. 95814 

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF THE HAMPTON GROUNDWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

Enclosed is the Monthly Summary of the Hampton GWTP report from Elk Grove Water 
District for November 2019. 

If you have any further questions, you may contact me at 916-585-9386. 

STEVE SHAW 
WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISOR 

9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, CA 95624 (916) 685-3556 Fax (916) 685-5376 

35 62



(N 
V (N 

(N 
,-1 
P 
CD 

00 

CD 

CD 

Co 
,-1 
CD CD 

00 
CD 
CD 

o 

CO 
'-4 
CD 

CD 

,-1 
C) 
CD 

d 

00 

P 
CD 

(N 
(N 
CD 

d 

00 
CD 

P 
CD 

Co 
CD 

CD 

CD 

(N 
-4' 
Q) 
a) 

(N 

L) 

(N 

U 

(N 

d 

04 
U 

W
e
e
k 
3:
  

7.
0
 

(N 

cC 

I-
C 

00 

c 

00 C) 

CD 
CD 

(a- 

04- 

00 

E 
oq 
-4 

(0 
w 
00 
C-fl 
C-) 
CD 
(N 

Ln 
C) 
CD 

C) C) 
- - 

CD o c 
(N (N 
04_ - 
(N 00 

-04 
- ,-1 

(N 

CD 

CD 

4-I , 

00 

C 

I- 
a) 
U- 

00 

a) 

00 
(0 

a) 
> 

-4' 
a) 
a) 

F- 

T
o
t
a
l
 G
a

l l
o
n
s
  F
e
rr

ic
  C
hl
or

id
e
:
  

D
o
s
a
g
e
  (
M

il
li

gr
a
m
s
  P
e
r  
Li

te
r  
@
  3
8
%
 F
e
C
I)

  

La) 

-4 
-4' 
0) 
a) 

(N 

(NJ 

C- 

0 

P 
(N 

(a- 
-4' 
C) 
a) 

I 
a)- 

U) 

I 
a)- 

T
o
ta

l 
Ga

ll
o n
s
  S
u
lf
ur

ic
  A
c

id
 

D
o
s
e
  (
G
a
ll
on
s  
P
e
r  
H
o
u
r  
@
 9
3
%
 
H
2
S
O
4
 

00 

P 

C a, 
00 

M
a
x
i
m
u
m
  
C
o
n
t
a
m
in

an
t  
Le
v
e
ls

  (
M
C
L
s
)
  

Ir
on
  (
F
e
)
  
=
 0
.3
0
0
  
m
g
/
L  

(S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
)
  

CD 

1
9
8
.4
8
  
G
a

l 0
.3
3
 G
a
l/
H
r
  

1
,3
7
6
,6
5
5
 G
a

l 
T
o
ta

l 
Ba
ck
w
a
s
h
e
d
 

3
2
,9
3
3
,8
8
3
 G
a

l 
T
o
t
a
l
 W
a
t
e
r
  T
r
e
a
t
e
d
 

CD 

T
o
ta
l
 R
e
c
la
i
m
  

H
a
m
p
t
o
n
  G
W
T
P
  
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
  
R
e
p
o
rt
  

k
 
G
r
o
v
e
  W
a
te

r  
D
is
tr

ic
t  

3
4
1
0
0
0
8
-
0
1
3
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

If-) 
N 
CC 

00 
C!) 5

4
1
9
7
5
 
-
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

1-fl 
N 
0-) 

00 
1-fl 5
4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
  1-fl 

(N 
CD 

00 
1-fl 5

4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
  1-fl 

(N 
C) 

00 
C!) 5

4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
  

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

5
4
1
9
7
5
 

CD 

B
a
c
k
w
a
s
h
 

M
e
t
e
r  

1
5
1
9
1
7
2
9
 

1
5
1
9
1
7
2
9
 

Ln 
- 

ooao 

- 

(N(N(N(N 
NNNN 

t-)Ifl1-fl 
- - 1

5
2
2
3
6
9
5
 

1
5
2
5
5
6
7
6
  

1
5
2
6
6
3
4
1
 

1
5
2
9
8
3
0
4
 

1
5
3
3
0
2
1
4
 

1
5
3
6
2
2
1
0
  

1
5
3
94
1
2
8
 

-  
1
5
4
2
2
5
6
0
  

1
5
4
3
6
7
7
0
 

1
5
4
6
8
7
7
5
 

1
5
5
0
0
7
3
1
 

(N 
N 

I!) 
C-fl 
4--I 1

5
5
64
6
3
2
 

1
5
5
9
6
5
5
7
 

1
5
6
2
84
8
7
 

1
5
6
6
0
7
3
2
 

1
5
6
8
5
6
0
0
 

1
5
7
1
7
5
4
1
 

1
5
7
4
5
8
7
4
 

1
5
7
8
1
3
3
7
 

1
5
8
0
9
7
3
6
 

1
5
8
4
1
6
6
0
 

1
5
8
7
3
5
7
7
 

1
5
9
0
5
5
0
6
 

1
5
9
3
7
4
1
8
 

i
,3
7
6
,6
5
5
 

W
e

ll 
Pr

od
uc

ti
on
  

CD CD CD CD CD 

Co 
CD 
CJ) 
La) 
Co 

00 
La) 
C!) 
(N 
(N 52

18
46
 

14
70
74

4 

La) 
La) 
00 
La) 
CO 14

09
24

6 
13
52
70
4 

13
79
08
1 

82
73
14
 

13
65

52
3 

13
74

79
3 

,-4 
I-fl 
CO 
C) 
Co 13

99
29

2 
13

87
92
2 

14
01
20
7 

12
27
49
1 

C-) 
co 
C) 
La) 
CO 14

09
41
6 

13
61
28
7 

14
73

27
0  

C) 
CO 
(N 
(N 
CO 

CD 
Co 
(N 
La) 
V-i 
00 13

78
21
7 

13
59
65
6 C-fl 

1-fl 
La) 
La) 
N 
Co 

32
,9
33
,8
83
 

Pr
od
uc

ti
on

  
M
e
te

r  
79
39
33
95
1 

79
39
33
95
1 

79
39
33
95
1 

79
39

33
95
1 

79
39

33
95
1 I!) C) CO CO CD Co 

N 79
52
99
88
2 

79
65
25
56
4 

79
70
47
41
0 

79
85
18
15
4
 CD (N CO (N 0) CO C) 

(N 

-  
80
12
92

06
6 

80
26
44
77
0 

80
40
23
85
1 

80
48

51
16
5  

80
62

16
68
8 

80
75
91
48
1 

80
89

84
99
2 00 C)) (N 00 00 CO CD 

00 81
17
72
20
6 
-  

81
31
73
41
3 

81
44

00
90
4
 

81
57

70
79

8 
--

 
81

71
80

21
4 

81
85
41

50
1 

82
00
14
77

1 
82
13
37
07
6 

82
27

53
30
6
 

L
 82
41

31
52
3 

82
54
91
17
9 

82
68
67

83
4
 

(/) 1-- 
CC 

1-fl 
(N 

1 
(N 

Co 
(N 

1-fl 
(N 

CO 
(N 

Co 
(N 

CO 
(N 

(N 
1-4 

(N 
(N 

CO 
(N 

N 
(N 

(N 
(N 

00 
(N 

N 
(N 

CO 
(N 

00 
(NC-) 

00 
rnC-)00rq 

CD 
(N 

La) 
(N (N CO00 (N 

00 
1-0 

0) 
- 

CD CD 
Co 

CD CD 
Co 

CD CD 
Co 

CD C) 
CO 

CD C) 
Co 

CD C) 
CO 

Co -4 
Co 

1-fl (0 (N CO 
00 00 (N Co 

CD La) (N Co 
(N C) (N Co 

N -I CO Co 
CD 00 CO Co 

00 La) Co Co 
00 N CO CO 

(N CD 00 CO 
1-fl (N 00 CO 

CD 00 00 CO 
00 N 00 CO 

00 C) 00 CO 
(N (N Ln Co 

CO 00 1-fl CO 
N La) 1-fl Co 

CD 1-fl Co 
If) -4 La) CO 

CD 00 La) CO 
CO La) La) CO 

00 CO La) Co 
(N ,-4 N CO 

Lfl CO N CO 
C) Ln N Co 

0) - (04< 

0-CO 
- 1- (N Co 00 C-fl La) N CD - 44 (N Co 00 C-fl La) (N 00 C) CD ) (N Co 00 If-) La) N 00 C) CD 1 - 

0 F- 

36 63



37 64



38 65



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
W

e
ll

s

R
e

fe
r.

JA
N

F
E

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G
S

E
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
E

C
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

 6
-M

O
.

2
N

D
 6

-M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

9

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/8
/1

9
2

/1
1

/1
9

3
/1

/1
9

4
/4

/1
9

5
/1

3
/1

9
6

/4
/1

9
7

/1
5

/1
9

8
/2

8
/1

9
9

/9
/1

9
1

0
/2

1
/1

9
1

1
/1

9
/1

9
5

/2
2

/1
9

1
1

/1
9

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

1
1

6
9

8
8

1
7

1
0

1
1

7
2

5
4

1
7

3
1

3
1

7
4

5
1

1
7

6
0

6
1

7
7

4
2

1
7

8
0

2
1

7
9

4
2

1
8

0
9

5
1

7
3

8
7

1
8

1
0

3

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
5

/1
9

2
/1

/1
9

3
/6

/1
9

4
/2

/1
9

5
/7

/1
9

6
/3

/1
9

7
/1

1
/1

9
8

/2
8

/1
9

9
/9

/1
9

1
0

/2
2

/1
9

1
1

/1
3

/1
9

5
/2

2
/1

9
1

1
/1

9
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

3
1

6
9

8
9

1
7

1
0

2
1

7
2

5
5

1
7

3
1

4
1

7
4

5
2

1
7

6
0

7
1

7
7

4
3

1
7

8
0

3
1

7
9

4
3

1
8

0
9

6
1

7
3

8
8

1
8

1
0

4

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/8
/1

9
2

/7
/1

9
3

/1
1

/1
9

4
/3

/1
9

5
/1

0
/1

9
6

/5
/1

9
7

/1
5

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
1

/1
9

1
0

/9
/1

9
1

1
/1

3
/1

9
5

/2
2

/1
9

1
1

/1
9

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

4
1

6
9

9
0

1
7

1
0

3
1

7
2

5
6

1
7

3
1

5
1

7
4

5
3

1
7

6
0

8
1

7
7

4
4

1
7

8
0

4
1

7
9

4
4

1
8

0
9

7
1

7
3

8
9

1
8

1
0

4

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
5

/1
9

2
/1

5
/1

9
3

/6
/1

9
4

/1
/1

9
5

/1
3

/1
9

6
/1

0
/1

9
7

/3
/1

9
8

/2
8

/1
9

9
/1

1
/1

9
1

0
/7

/1
9

1
1

/1
3

/1
9

5
/2

2
/1

9
1

1
/1

9
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

5
1

6
9

9
1

1
7

1
0

4
1

7
2

5
7

1
7

3
1

6
1

7
4

5
4

1
7

6
0

9
1

7
7

4
5

1
7

8
0

5
1

7
9

4
5

1
8

0
9

8
1

7
3

9
0

1
8

1
0

6

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
4

/1
9

2
/5

/1
9

6
/2

6
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

6
1

6
9

9
2

1
7

1
0

5
1

7
2

5
8

1
7

3
1

7
1

7
4

5
5

1
7

6
1

0
1

7
7

4
6

1
7

8
0

6
1

7
9

4
6

1
8

0
9

9
1

7
3

9
1

1
8

1
0

7

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/7
/1

9
2

/1
5

/1
9

3
/1

8
/1

9
4

/3
/1

9
5

/1
6

/1
9

6
/2

4
/1

9
7

/2
9

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/8
/1

9
1

1
/1

2
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

7
1

6
9

9
3

1
7

1
0

6
1

7
2

5
9

1
7

3
1

8
1

7
4

5
6

1
7

6
1

1
1

7
7

4
7

1
7

8
0

7
1

7
9

4
7

1
8

1
0

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
0

/1
9

2
/1

3
/1

9
3

/5
/1

9
4

/2
/1

9
5

/1
4

/1
9

6
/2

4
/1

9
7

/2
9

/1
9

8
/2

8
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/9
/1

9
1

1
/1

2
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

8
1

6
9

9
4

1
7

1
0

7
1

7
2

6
0

1
7

3
1

9
1

7
4

5
7

1
7

6
1

2
1

7
7

4
8

1
7

8
0

8
1

7
9

4
8

1
8

1
0

1

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

9
2

/1
9

/1
9

3
/5

/1
9

4
/4

/1
9

5
/2

0
/1

9
6

/2
5

/1
9

7
/2

9
/1

9
8

/2
7

/1
9

9
/9

/1
9

1
0

/8
/1

9
1

1
/8

/1
9

5
/2

2
/1

9
1

1
/2

0
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
7

9
1

6
9

9
5

1
7

1
0

8
1

7
2

6
1

1
7

3
2

0
1

7
4

5
8

1
7

6
1

3
1

7
7

4
9

1
7

8
0

9
1

7
9

4
9

1
8

1
0

2
1

7
3

9
2

1
8

1
0

8

=
W

e
ll

 O
ff

li
n

e

Sect: TBD

Well 13 

Hampton

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

Well 9 

Polhemus

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

Well 3 

Mar-Val

Well 8 

Williamson

Sect: 11.1

Sect: 11.4

Sect: 12.1

Sect: 12.2

Sect: 12.4

Well 1D 

School

Sect: 13.1

Sect: 13.2

Sect: 13.3

Sect: 9.1

Sect: 9.2

Sect: 9.3

M
o

n
th

ly
S

e
m

i-
a

n
n

u
a

l
A

n
n

u
a

l

Well 11D 

Dino

Sect: 8.1

Sect: 8.2

Sect: 8.3

Well 14D 

Railroad

Sect: 7.1

Sect: 7.2

Sect: 7.3

Well 4D 

Webb

39
66



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m

R
a

ir
o

a
d

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
to

ra
g

e
 F

a
ci

li
ty

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  

  
 6

-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  

  
  

 6
-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

9

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

W
Q

/M
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
7

/1
9

2
/4

/1
9

3
/1

/1
9

4
/1

/1
9

5
/1

6
/1

9
6

/6
/1

9
7

/3
0

/1
9

8
/2

9
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/2
1

/1
9

1
1

/1
2

/1
9

3
/1

3
/1

9
6

/1
1

/1
9

9
/1

8
/1

9
1

1
/7

/1
9

7
/1

0
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

0
1

7
0

0
0

1
7

1
0

9
1

7
2

4
1

1
7

3
2

5
1

7
4

4
7

1
7

5
9

5
1

7
7

3
8

1
7

7
9

5
1

7
9

3
1

1
8

1
1

4
1

7
1

1
3

1
7

3
9

4
1

7
9

9
9

1
8

1
1

8
1

6
8

9
5

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

/A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/1
6

/1
9

2
/4

/1
9

3
/4

/1
9

4
/9

/1
9

5
/1

5
/1

9
6

/6
/1

9
7

/2
3

/1
9

8
/2

9
/1

9
9

/1
0

/1
9

1
0

/3
/1

9
1

1
/6

/1
9

4
/1

1
/1

9
1

1
/2

2
/1

9
1

1
/2

7
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

1
1

7
0

0
1

1
7

1
1

0
1

7
2

4
2

1
7

3
2

6
1

7
4

4
8

1
7

5
9

6
1

7
7

3
9

1
7

7
9

6
1

7
9

3
2

1
8

1
1

5
1

7
2

4
6

1
8

1
1

9
1

7
2

4
5

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

/M
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
8

/1
9

2
/1

1
/1

9
3

/4
/1

9
4

/8
/1

9
5

/1
0

/1
9

6
/1

8
/1

9
7

/3
0

/1
9

8
/2

9
/1

9
9

/1
3

/1
9

1
0

/2
1

/1
9

1
1

/1
2

/1
9

4
/1

1
/1

9
1

1
/2

2
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

2
1

7
0

0
2

1
7

1
1

1
1

7
2

4
3

1
7

3
2

7
1

7
4

4
9

1
7

5
9

7
1

7
7

4
0

1
7

7
9

7
1

7
9

3
3

1
8

1
1

6
1

7
2

4
7

1
8

1
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

M
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/2
2

/1
9

2
/6

/1
9

3
/2

6
/1

9
4

/8
/1

9
5

/1
4

/1
9

6
/1

0
/1

9
7

/2
9

/1
9

8
/2

9
/1

9
9

/1
3

/1
9

1
0

/1
5

/1
9

1
1

/5
/1

9
5

/2
2

/1
9

1
1

/1
9

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

3
1

7
0

0
3

1
7

1
1

2
1

7
2

4
4

1
7

3
2

8
1

7
4

5
0

1
7

5
9

8
1

7
7

4
1

1
7

7
9

8
1

7
9

3
4

1
8

1
1

7
1

7
3

9
3

1
8

1
2

1

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
3

/2
9

/1
9

6
/2

5
/1

9
9

/1
7

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
7

1
1

4
1

7
3

9
8

1
7

8
0

1

In
it

ia
ls

D
a

te

W
.O

. 
#

In
it

ia
ls

D
a

te

W
.O

. 
#

Booster 

Pumps

Section: 

3.1

Section: 

TBD

LAB
 Clear 

Wells

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section: 2.1

Section: 2.2

Filter 

System

Clor-Tec 

System

Section: 

4.2

Section: 

4.3

MCC

Section: 

1.2

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Section: 

2.4

Section: 

1.1

Section: 

1.2

Section: 

4.4

Section: 

3.2
Section: 2.3

Section: 

5.1

Section: 

5.2

Section: 

5.3

40
67



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m

H
a

m
p

to
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

P
la

n
t

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  

  
 6

-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  

  
  

 6
-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

9

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

9
2

/1
5

/1
9

3
/1

3
/1

9
4

/4
/1

9
5

/2
0

/1
9

6
/1

9
/1

9
7

/1
9

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/8
/1

9
1

1
/8

/1
9

3
/1

3
/1

9
6

/1
2

/1
9

9
/1

2
/1

9
5

/3
0

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

4
1

6
9

8
5

1
7

0
9

1
1

7
2

4
8

1
7

3
2

9
1

7
4

4
1

1
7

6
0

3
1

7
7

3
5

1
7

7
9

1
1

7
9

3
5

1
8

0
9

0
1

7
1

1
9

1
7

4
4

4
1

7
7

9
4

1
7

1
2

3

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

9
2

/1
5

/1
9

3
/1

3
/1

9
4

/4
/1

9
5

/2
0

/1
9

6
/1

9
/1

9
7

/2
9

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/8
/1

9
1

1
/8

/1
9

4
/1

1
/1

9
1

1
/2

0
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

5
1

6
9

8
6

1
7

0
9

2
1

7
2

4
9

1
7

3
3

0
1

7
4

4
2

1
7

6
0

4
1

7
7

3
6

1
7

7
9

2
1

7
9

3
6

1
8

0
9

1
1

7
2

5
3

1
8

0
9

4

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

9
2

/1
5

/1
9

3
/1

3
/1

9
4

/4
/1

9
5

/2
0

/1
9

6
/1

9
/1

9
7

/2
9

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/8
/1

9
1

1
/8

/1
9

4
/1

1
/1

9
1

1
/2

7
/1

9
5

/2
4

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

6
1

6
9

8
7

1
7

0
9

3
1

7
2

5
0

1
7

3
3

1
1

7
4

4
3

1
7

6
0

5
1

7
7

3
7

1
7

7
9

3
1

7
9

3
7

1
8

0
9

2
1

7
4

4
6

1
8

0
9

3
1

7
2

5
2

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
3

/1
3

/1
9

6
/1

0
/1

9
9

/1
6

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
7

1
1

8
1

7
4

4
5

1
7

8
0

0

In
it

ia
ls

D
a

te

W
.O

. 
#

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Chemical 

Systems

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Filter 

System

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

LAB

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

MCC

41
68



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
9

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m

S
ta

n
d

b
y

 G
e

n
e

ra
to

rs

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

2
0

1
9

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
6

/1
9

2
/6

/1
9

3
/2

6
/1

9
4

/4
/1

9
5

/1
6

/1
9

6
/1

2
/1

9
7

/1
5

/1
9

8
/2

8
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/1
7

/1
9

1
1

/1
3

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

7
1

6
9

9
6

1
7

0
9

4
1

7
2

6
2

1
7

3
2

1
1

7
4

3
7

1
7

5
9

9
1

7
7

3
1

1
7

8
1

0
1

7
9

3
8

1
8

1
1

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

M
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

/B
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
5

/1
9

2
/2

8
/1

9
3

/1
8

/1
9

4
/2

/1
9

5
/7

/1
9

6
/2

0
/1

9
7

/2
5

/1
9

8
/2

8
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/2
2

/1
9

1
1

/1
3

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

8
1

6
9

9
7

1
7

0
9

8
1

7
2

6
3

1
7

3
2

2
1

7
4

3
8

1
7

6
0

0
1

7
7

3
2

1
7

8
1

1
1

7
9

3
9

1
8

1
1

1

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

M
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/8
/1

9
2

/7
/1

9
3

/1
1

/1
9

4
/3

/1
9

5
/1

0
/1

9
6

/2
0

/1
9

7
/8

/1
9

8
/2

7
/1

9
9

/1
2

/1
9

1
0

/2
3

/1
9

1
1

/1
3

/1
9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
8

9
1

6
9

9
8

1
7

0
9

9
1

7
2

6
4

1
7

3
2

3
1

7
4

3
9

1
7

6
0

1
1

7
7

3
3

1
7

8
1

2
1

7
9

4
0

1
8

1
1

2

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/M
W

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/2
0

/1
9

2
/2

8
/1

9
3

/1
8

/1
9

4
/7

/1
9

5
/1

6
/1

9
6

/1
9

/1
9

7
/2

1
/1

9
8

/2
9

/1
9

9
/1

2
/1

9
1

0
/2

7
/1

9
1

1
/1

8
/1

9

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

8
9

0
1

6
9

9
9

1
7

1
0

0
1

7
2

6
5

1
7

3
2

4
1

7
4

4
0

1
7

6
0

2
1

7
7

3
4

1
7

8
1

3
1

7
9

4
1

1
8

1
1

3

=
 L

o
a

d
 T

e
st

M
o

n
th

ly
A

n
n

u
a

l

Rairoad

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Webb

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Dino

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Admin.

42 69



El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t

B
ac

kf
lo

w
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 2
0

1
9

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

4
8

4
0

7
8

1
5

6
3

7
3

1
5

3
9

4
7

6
5

2
5

8

4
1

1
5

3
8

1
4

5
7

1
6

1
1

0
7

9
5

4
2

5
1

7
4

1
1

1
3

0
1

4
5

4
1

6
9

9
7

8
5

2
2

1
1

5

0
4

8
0

3
0

1
1

1
2

4
2

4
8

3
0

9
1

2
3

1

0
0

1
3

0
0

1
1

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

5
2

6
1

6
5

7
4

3
1

5
2

1
2

7
4

1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

4
1

0

4
2

To
ta

l O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g 

D
e

lin
q

u
e

n
ts

B
ac

kf
lo

w
 D

ev
ic

e 
R

ep
o

rt
s

N
o

ti
ce

s 
Is

su
ed

C
U

R
R

EN
T

P
as

se
d

 In
it

ia
l T

es
t

Fa
ile

d
 In

it
ia

l T
es

t

A
ss

em
b

lie
s 

Te
st

e
d

2
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
s 

Is
su

ed

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

o
r 

A
d

d
re

ss
 C

h
an

ge

In
ac

ti
va

te
d

 D
ev

ic
es

M
o

n
th

ly
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
D

el
in

q
u

en
ts

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 C

o
d

e 
C

h
an

ge
d

D
ev

ic
es

 T
u

rn
ed

 O
ff

Fa
ile

d
 D

ev
ic

es
 R

et
es

te
d

--
--

P
as

se
d

43 70



Date Topic Attendees Hosted By

11/7/2019
How To Conduct A 

Safety Tailboard

Stefan Chanh, David Frederick, Aaron 

Hewitt, James Hinegardner, Sean 

Hinton, Brandon Kent, Justin Mello, 

Jose Mendoza, Sal Mendoza, Michael 

Montiel, Chris Phillips, John Vance, 

Brandon Wagner, Marcell Wilson, Vue 

Xiong

Steve Shaw

11/18/2019
Construction Site 

Safety

David Frederick, Aaron Hewitt, James 

Hinegardner, Sean Hinton, Brandon 

Kent, Justin Mello, Jose Mendoza, Sal 

Mendoza, Michael Montiel, Chris 

Phillips, John Vance, Brandon Wagner, 

Marcell Wilson

Steve Shaw

Elk Grove Water District

Safety Meetings/Training 

November 2019

44 71



^

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

^

!

!

!

^

^
!

!

!

!^

!

!

!

!
!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!
!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

^

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

_̂

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 Ka
da

ste
r N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n,
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 Ko
ng

), s
wi

ss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Le
ge

nd
Ma

in 
Le

ak
s

_̂
No

ve
mb

er 
20

19
^

20
19

^
20

18
 (2

)
^

20
17

 (6
)

^
20

16
 (5

)
Se

rvi
ce

 Le
ak

s
! .

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

!
20

19
!

20
18

 (3
0)

!
20

17
 (4

4)
!

20
16

 (3
0)

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 1

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 2

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
0

3,0
00

6,0
00

Fe
et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Ma

in 
& S

erv
ice

 Li
ne

 Le
ak

s
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Da

te:
 D

ec
em

be
r 5

, 2
01

9

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Ma
in 

Lin
e L

ea
ks

: 1
YT

D:
  5

Se
rvi

ce
 Li

ne
 Le

ak
s: 

0
YT

D:
  2

7
To

tal
 Le

ak
s: 

 1
/

Ma
in 

an
d S

erv
ice

 Li
ne

 Le
ak

s M
ap

YT
D:

  3
2

45
72



" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi
SS

A5

SS
A8

SS
A6

SS
A7

SS
A4

SS
A3

SS
A2

SS
A9

SS
A1

SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 Ka
da

ste
r N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n,
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 Ko
ng

), s
wi

ss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 8

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 10

 

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
s

De
ce

mb
er 

5, 
20

19"
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
s: 

 10

0
3,4

00
6,8

00
1,7

00
Fe

et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Pr

oje
cte

d C
oo

rdi
na

te 
Sy

ste
m:

 N
AD

 83
 S

tat
e P

lan
e C

A I
I F

IPS
 04

02
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

Mo
dif

ied
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

46
73



SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
:  T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

1

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

% o
f Ti

me
> 7

0
0.2

2%
60 

- 69
.99

63.
41%

50 
- 59

.99
35.

78%
40 

- 49
.99

0.5
9%

< 4
0

0.0
0%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea

W.
 Ca

md
en

 (SS
A1

)

So
urc

e:E
GW

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

47 74



SS
A2

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Sy

ste
m 

Pr
es

su
re 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

Cr
ea

ted
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

De
ce

mb
er 

5, 
20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

2

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

No
te:

 Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n t

ak
es

 a 
rea

din
g

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
60

0
1,2

00
30

0
Fe

et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

50 
- 59

.99
9.7

2%
60 

- 69
.99

88.
31%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

1%

Em
era

ld V
ista

 (SS
A 2

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
1.9

5%
> 7

0

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

48 75



SS
A3

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

3

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

60 
- 69

.99
85.

16%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

2%

Va
lle

y O
ak 

(SS
A 3

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
6.1

1%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
8.7

0%

49 76



SS
A4

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

4

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 3
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 1,
02

5 f
ee

t

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

0
61

0
1,2

20
30

5
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

0.0
2%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
69.

04%
60 

- 69
.99

29.
29%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
1.6

4%

Gla
cie

r P
oin

t (S
SA

4)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI

50 77



SS
A5 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 E
sri

 C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

sw
iss

top
o, 

© 
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

5

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

No
tes

:  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 42
1 f

ee
t

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

0
28

0
56

0
14

0
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

0.0
0%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
77.

25%
60 

- 69
.99

20.
56%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
2.1

8%

Am
sde

n (
SSA

 5)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI

51 78



SS
A6

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

6

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 81
9 f

ee
t

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

0
50

0
1,0

00
25

0
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

60 
- 69

.99
11.

04%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
4.4

9%

Ran
cho

 (SS
A 6

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.0

0%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
84.

48%

52 79



SS
A7

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

7

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 6
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 8
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
 

NA
D 

83
 St

ate
 P

lan
e C

A I
I F

IP
S 0

40
2

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

60 
- 69

.99
90.

65%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ma
inl

ine
 (SS

A 7
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

0.6
2%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
8.7

3%

53 80



SS
A8 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 E
sri

 C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

sw
iss

top
o, 

© 
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

8

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 5
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
65

0
1,3

00
32

5
Fe

et

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

60 
- 69

.99
5.4

9%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.6

7%

Ho
llo

w S
pri

ngs
 (SS

A 8
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

0.0
0%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
93.

84%

54 81



SS
A9

SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

9

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

64
0

1,2
80

32
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 85

3 f
ee

t

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

Pr
oje

cte
d c

oo
rdi

na
te 

sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 Pl
an

e C
A I

I F
IPS

 04
02

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

12.
53%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
0.3

0%
60 

- 69
.99

87.
17%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Bla
ckm

an 
(SS

A 9
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

55 82



SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
De

ce
mb

er 
5, 

20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

10

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 4
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

No
ve

mb
er 

20
19

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

60 
- 69

.99
58.

84%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ore
o R

anc
h (

SSA
 10

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
41.

07%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
0.0

9%

56 83



  AGENDA ITEM No. 6   

December 17, 2019 
 
 
TO:  Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: STATUS UPDATE ON ACTION ITEMS FOLLOWING THE 2019 GRAND 

JURY REPORT – THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

– A CASE OF MISTAKEN IDENTITY?  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 
 

SUMMARY 

  
On June 28, 2019, the Florin Resource Conservation District (District) received a report 
from the Sacramento County Grand Jury (Grand Jury) entitled The Florin Resource 
Conservation District – A Case of Mistaken Identity? (Report). This Report was reviewed 
and discussed at a Special Board Meeting of the District Board of Directors (Board) on 
July 31, 2019.   
 
From the direction provided by the Board at that meeting, the proposed responses were 
drafted, presented and approved by the Board at the Regular Board Meeting on August 
21, 2019 for submission to the Presiding Judge of the Sacramento County Superior Court.  
At the same meeting, the Board directed staff to prepare a standing agenda item to report 
back to the Board monthly updates on the status of the actions associated with selected 
recommendations and their due dates. This item is in compliance with that direction. 
 
 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
On June 28, 2019, the District received a report from the Grand Jury entitled The Florin 
Resource Conservation District – A Case of Mistaken Identity? The Report was issued 
pursuant to a lengthy investigation by the Grand Jury following complaints of “alleged 
issues with a recent water rate increase (improper and misleading notices, procedural 
errors), problems with the composition of the Board of Directors, and a general lack of 
oversight by the Board of Directors.” 
 

84



December 17, 2019 
 

STATUS UPDATE ON ACTION ITEMS FOLLOWING THE 2019 GRAND JURY 

REPORT – THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT – A CASE OF 

MISTAKEN IDENTITY?  

Page 2 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM No. 6  

On July 31, 2019, the Board conducted a Special Board Meeting to review the Report 
and entertain comments from the public. During that meeting, all of the Findings and 
Recommendations were discussed, and direction was provided to the General Manager 
regarding how the Board wanted to respond to each Finding and Recommendation. 
 
From the direction provided by the Board at that meeting, the General Manager presented 
the proposed responses at the Regular Board Meeting on August 21, 2019, all of which 
were approved for submission to the Presiding Judge of the Sacramento Superior Court.  
The responses included the actions that the District would be taking relative to the 
recommendations made by the Grand Jury based on their findings. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The Recommendations that the District agreed to take action on, and their present status, 
is as follows: 
 

Recommendation R2 
 
The FRCD Board of Directors should complete its updated Strategic Plan by June 30, 
2020. The new Strategic Plan should include a discussion of its long-term vision and its 
long-range mission. This discussion should include a comprehensive review of the 
mission of the FRCD, whether it should continue as an independent district (either as an 
RCD or a water district) or consolidate with another area water provider (such as SCWA 
Zone 40). 
 
Due Date:  June 30, 2020 
 
Status:  The District is presently preparing a new Strategic Plan scheduled for completion 
on or around February, 2020. 
 
Recommendation R4 
 
FRCD should review its actions during the most recent water rate study and rate increase 
approval, by June 30, 2020, to ensure that such future actions follow the protest period 
mandated under Proposition 218. Action should be taken to review and amend Board 
policies to ensure that future rate studies and proposals for rate increases conform to the 
procedures outlined in Proposition 218. 
 

85



December 17, 2019 
 

STATUS UPDATE ON ACTION ITEMS FOLLOWING THE 2019 GRAND JURY 

REPORT – THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT – A CASE OF 

MISTAKEN IDENTITY?  

Page 3 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM No. 6  

Due Date:  June 30, 2020 
 
Status:  The District has received a draft policy covering the requirements of Proposition 
218 from Regional Government Services (RGS) and is in the process of reviewing the 
document. This policy will be distributed to the leadership team for review, which will be 
followed by a Board Working Group meeting.  Staff anticipates bringing the policy to the 
Board for adoption this spring. This policy will be completed before the due date as 
specified in the recommendation. 
 

Recommendation R5 
 
FRCD should review and amend, by December 31, 2019, contracting policies for 
professional and consultant services to address time limits, types of professional services 
and other requirements. 
 
Due Date:  December 31, 2019 

 
Status: This policy was presented to, and adopted by, the Board during the November 
19, 2019 Board meeting. This recommendation is completed. 
 

Recommendation R6 
 
FRCD should develop, by December 31, 2019, new policies relative to interim contracting 
for professional services for board approval. Minimize the use of interim contracts and 
maximize the use of standard contracts using a competitive process for professional 
services. 
 

Due Date:  December 31, 2019 
 
Status: This policy was presented to, and adopted by, the Board during the November 
19, 2019 Board meeting. This recommendation is completed. 
 
Recommendation R7 

 
FRCD should begin, by December 31, 2019, the process of planning and installing 
flowmeters in its main water transmission lines to monitor for breaks, pressure losses, 
etc. These monitoring devices should also be connected to an automatic alert system for 
on-call emergency employees.  

86



December 17, 2019 
 

STATUS UPDATE ON ACTION ITEMS FOLLOWING THE 2019 GRAND JURY 

REPORT – THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT – A CASE OF 

MISTAKEN IDENTITY?  

Page 4 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM No. 6  

 

Due Date:  December 31, 2019 
 
Status:  On November 26, 2019, the FRCD initiated a pilot program to monitor pressure 
in five (5) strategic locations of its water distribution system. Three (3) of the five (5) 
pressure monitoring devices were either damaged during shipping or are defective.  
These devices are in the process of being replaced. The other two (2) devices are working 
properly. These two (2) devices are sending staff email alerts when system pressures 
rise above or fall below maximum and minimum set pressures, respectively. Staff is 
conducting water main break simulations to test how the devices will perform during a 
water main break. The pilot program will provide staff real data in order to make an 
informed decision as to whether to expand the program. 
 

Recommendation R8 
 
FRCD should rescind its vote approving health benefits for Board members, by 
September 30, 2019, since no action has ever been taken to implement them. 
 

Due Date:  September 30, 2019 
 

Status: The Board voted against approving health benefits for Board members at the 
October 15, 2019 board meeting.  This recommendation is completed. 
 

Recommendation R10 
 

FRCD should establish policy, by December 31, 2019, to ensure a programmatic on-
boarding process for new Board Members that includes both policy and operations. In 
addition, FRCD should establish, by December 31, 2019, a web-page with Board policies 
for public review. 
 

Due Date:  December 31, 2019 
 

Status: Staff has placed all Board policies online for public view. The recommended 
policy was also presented to, and adopted by, the Board during the November 19, 2019 
Board meeting. This recommendation is completed. 
 
Recommendation R11 
 

FRCD should, on an ongoing basis, expand its outreach to its ratepayers, in order to 
increase their engagement with the business and activities of the district. This could 

87



December 17, 2019 
 

STATUS UPDATE ON ACTION ITEMS FOLLOWING THE 2019 GRAND JURY 

REPORT – THE FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT – A CASE OF 

MISTAKEN IDENTITY?  

Page 5 
 
 

 AGENDA ITEM No. 6  

include, but is not limited to, increased inserts with ratepayer’s monthly bills, enhanced 
web interaction, media outreach, such as a periodic column in the Elk Grove Citizen or 
other avenues, and practical workshops for ratepayers. FRCD should also engage with 
both the California Special Districts Association and the Institute for Local Government to 
learn about any other outreach efforts that are possible. 
 

Due Date:  Not Specified 
 

Status:  Work on this recommendation is ongoing.  District staff actively participates in 
the Regional Water Efficiency Program Public Outreach Committee and in other forums.  
On November 24, staff also attended the leadership Elk Grove Graduation Ceremony 
which was widely attended by businesses in Elk Grove. 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 

There are no environmental considerations associated with this item. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 

This item conforms to the FRCD/Elk Grove Water District’s (EGWD) 2012-2017 Strategic 
Plan.  The Mission of the EGWD is stated as: “Committed to supplying our customers 
with high quality, safe water along with outstanding customer service for current and 
future generations.” This item conforms to that Mission statement and also conform to 
EGWD’s goals of Financial Stability, excellent Customer Service, and good Business 
Practices. 
 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There are no financial impacts associated with the proposed response at this time. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 

MJM/pl 

88



 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

December 17, 2019 
 
 

TO:        Chair and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM:         Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT  

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 
 
SUMMARY 

 
The Outside Agency Meetings Report is a standing item on the regular board meeting 
agenda. 
 
Staff and Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) 
attended numerous outside agency meetings since the last regular Board meeting. This 
report is intended to inform the Board of any substantive content included in those 
meetings that potentially affects the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD). 
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
Per the Board’s direction during the February 21, 2018 Board meeting, staff will report on 
the outside agency meetings that occurred since the previous Board meeting.  This report 
has been designed to list the notable meetings attended, by either staff or Board 
members, and the report will be given orally by the staff or Board members in attendance. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The notable outside agency meetings attended since November 17 were as follows: 
 
11/20  Regional Water Authority (RWA) Advocacy Program Monthly Meeting 
  (Ramos) 
 
 

11/22  Leadership Elk Grove Graduation     
(Madison, Kamilos, Phillips, Lee) 

 

89



  December 17, 2019 
 

OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT   

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

12/2-12/5  Associate of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2019 Fall Conference 
   (Nelson, Madison, Kamilos, Phillips, Kavert)  
 
 

12/11  RWA Executive Committee Meeting 
           (Kamilos) 

 
 

12/11  Sacramento County Groundwater Authority (SCGA) Board Meeting  
  (Madison, Kamilos) 
 

 

12/12  SCGA Budget Subcommittee Meeting  
  (Kamilos) 
 
Staff will orally present the major content items addressed in these meetings during the 
regular Board meeting. 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
The District’s Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the 
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water.  Attendance at these 
meetings, and this monthly report, assists EGWD in maintaining sound business 
practices, delivering safe drinking water, and meeting all regulatory and legal 
requirements.  
 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 

90


